
SPECIAL MEETING OF WASIDNGTON, MISSOURI CITY COUNCIL 
April18, 2016 

1. 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 
e. 
f. 

(Immediately following Regular Council Meeting) 

INTRODUCTORY ITEMS: 

Oath of Office- Newly Elected Officials 
Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval and Adjustment of Agenda including Consent Agenda: 
Payments over $40,000 
Change Order- R.V. Wagner, Inc.- Jefferson Street Bridge 
Change Order- BFA, Inc. -Jefferson Street Bridge Reconstruction 
Final Pay Request- N.B. West, Inc.- 2015 Ultrathin Bond Wearing Surfaces 
Treasurer's Report- January 2016 
Rabies Clinic 

g. Municipal Record Disposal 
h. Lewis, Rice LLC Invoice- March 2016 Services 
i. Liquor License- Business Relocation 

2. PRIORITY ITEMS: 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 

e. 
f. 
g. 

City Council Elections: 
Election of Mayor Pro Tern 
Election of Council Member to P &Z Commission 
Election of Council Member to 3 53 Corporation 
Election of Board of Health 

Mayor's Presentations, Appointments & Re-Appointments: 
Proclamation- Welcome Sheba Comfort Dog 
Planning & Zoning Commission Appointment 
Police Department Reappointments 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

CITIZENS DISCUSSIONS: 

SUGGESTED 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Need Motion/Mayor Memo 

Nomination. by City CouncilNote 
Nomination. by City CouncilN ote 
Nomination. by City CouncilN ote 
Nomination by City CouncilN ote 

Mayor 
Accept Into Minutes/ Approve 
Accept Into Minutes/ Approve 

Memo 
Memo 



4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

5. REPORT OF DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 

Law Enforcement Torch Run Resolution 
537 E 5th Street left turn lane removal recommendation 
Police Department Vehicle & Equipment Purchase Request 
Police Department In-Car Digital Camera Purchase Request 

6. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS: 
a. An ordinance granting a Special Use Permit to utilize 1808 East Fifth Street as a Road Side 

Accept/ Approve/Mayor 
Accept/ Approve/Mayor 
Accept/ Approve/Mayor 

Memo 
Memo 
Memo 

Stand in the City of Washington, Franklin County, Missouri. Read &Int/Read&Vote/Mayor Memo 
b. An ordinance granting a Special Use Permit to utilize 311 West Fifth Street as a Vacation Rental 

in the City ofWashington, Franklin County, Missouri. Read &Int/Read&Vote/Mayor Memo 
c. An ordinance authorizing and directing the execution of an Amendment #2 to Block Grant Agreement 

by and between the City of Washington, Missouri and the Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission. Read &Int/Read& Vote/Mayor Memo 

d. An ordinance repealing Chapter 202 of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri and enacting in 
lieu thereof a new Chapter 202 regulating Emergency Alarm Systems and Users, and all other Emergency 
Systems intended to solicit emergency response. Read &Int/Read& Vote/Mayor Memo 

e. An ordinance amending Schedule V, Restricted Parking, of the Code of the City of Washington, 
Franklin County, Missouri. Read &Int/Read& Vote/Mayor Memo 

f. An ordinance authorizing and directing the City of Washington to enter into a contract with Bazan 
Painting Company for the Painting of Two Pool Slides and Leisure Pool Water Feature. Read &Int/Read& Vote/Mayor Memo 

g. An ordinance authorizing and directing the execution of an Easement Agreement by and between 
the City of Washington, Missouri and Hydra Sponge, Co., a Missouri Corporation. Read &Int/Read&Vote/Mayor 

h. An ordinance authorizing and directing the execution of a Release and Termination of Easement 
by and between the City of Washington, Missouri and Hydra Sponge, Co., a Missouri 
Corporation. Read &Int/Read& Vote/Mayor 

1. A resolution supporting the application for Federal Assistance from the Recreational Trails Program 
for Phase II ofthe Rotary Riverfront Trail in the City ofWashington, Missouri. Read &Int!Vote/Mayor Memo 

J. A resolution declaring the necessity of changing the name ofNorth Old Pottery Road to Westridge 
Drive, in the City ofWashington, Franklin County, Missouri. Read &Int!Vote/Mayor 

7. COMMISSION, COMMITTEE AND BOARD REPORTS: 
a. Preliminary Plat Approval- Phoenix Center II, Plat 9 
b. An ordinance approving the Final Plat of Phoenix Center II, Plat 9, City of Washington, Franklin 

County, Missouri. Read &Int/Read& Vote/Mayor 



8. MAYOR'S REPORT: 
a. Mayor's Liaison Committee Assignments Discussion & Review Memo 

9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT: 

10. CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT: 
a. Public vote on whether or not to hold a closed meeting to discuss legal, personnel, and real estate matters 

pursuant to Section 610.021 RSMo (2000). Roll Call Vote 

11. INFORMATION: 

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

NOTICE: COPIES OF THE PROPOSED ORDINANCES ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
PRIOR TO THE TIME THE BILL IS UNDER CONSIDERATION BY THE CITY COUNCIL. 

POSTED BY MARY TRENTMANN, CITY CLERK APRIL 14, 2016 



April18, 2016 

Honorable Mayor and City Council: 

Re: Purchases of$40,000 or more 

I request your approval for payment of the following: 

RV Wagner, Inc. $166,730.80 Pay Request #1 Jefferson Street Bridge 

Invoices are attached for items other than payroll related, monthly utility, and monthly debt service payments. 
Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~PA 
Finance Manager 

FINANCE MANAGER (636) 390-1040 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE(636)390-1042UTILITY CUSTOMERS (636)390-1045 
CITY CLERK/PERSONNEL (636) 390-1006 FAX: (636) 390-1068 



~ 
~ 

APPLICATION AND CERTIACATION FOR PAYMENT 

TO OWNER: 

Cit;y ofWashington. 

PROJECT: Jeffexson Street Bridge Replaccmc:nt 
BRM-6406(605) 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 

R V. Wagner. Inc. 

VIA ARCHITECT: C/0 Kent Vedder 

BFA, Inc. 

4712GreenParlcRoad,St.Lo"cis,MO 63123 103EimSt. 

CONTRACTFOR: Washlngton,MO 63090 

CONTRACTOR'S APPUCATION FOR PAYMENT 
Applicationis:mzde for~ as shown b:low.,in. con:neaioo. withlhe Corrttact. 
Conti:nwionShcct.AIA.DocumcntG703.isatbcl!cd. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 970,51534 
2. Net change by Change Orders 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I =2) 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO 

DATE , (Colmnn G on G703) 

5. REI'AJNAGE: 

a. 0% %ofCompletedWorlc _..;.$ ____ _ 

(ColumnD +Eon G703) 

b. 0 % ofStoredMaterial _..;.$ ____ _ 

(Column F on G703) 

Total R.e!ainage (Lines Sa+ 5b or 

Total in ColumnlofG703) 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total} 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CER'IIF.ICATES FOR 

PAYMENT(Line6frompriorCerti£ic&e) 

8. CURRENTPAYMENTDUE 

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

CHANGE ORDERSUM:MARY .ADDIDONS 
Total changes approved 
in previous monibs by Owner 

Total approved tlrls Month 

TOTALS $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change ili 

$0.00 
$ 970,51534 

$166,730.80 

$ 
$ 166,730~80 

$ 
$ 166,730.80 
$ 803,784.54 

DEDUCTIONS 

$0.00 

$0.00 

-"JA.coo.n.aatt"cm:t~~~.ANOesmFICAilCNFORPA'I'MEHl""•'111512EDa"llN4.AJA -~ 

AIA. DOCUMENT G702 PAGE ONE OF 2 PAGS 

APPLICATION NO: 16163.01 Distribution. to: 

PERIOD TO: 03/31116 

DoWNER 

0ARCHITECT 

DcoNTRACTOR 

D 
PROJECT NOS: RVWJobNo. 16-163 

CONTRACTDA'IE: 2flfl6 

ThellX>d=igncd C<m~=u>rcatifiesllmwme bestofmeCoDn=ots:kcowledge, 
iofoanotionm>dbcliefmeWorl<=edbythisApplicati"on:for~l=b= 

CO!IlPietcdinaceord=:ev.i!htheCont=tDocum=th:ltallamotm!shaveb=paidby 

theCon!xo<:tor:forWorl<:fcr-..hichi=0ousC<:rtifi=:fllrP.cymentw=~m>d 

p.cyme!llS:reecivcdirom the Owner. :mdllm=entp.cymentshownheceinisnow due. 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: F 

Slate o:E MISSOURI Collllzy o:E ST. LOUIS • 

Subsaibedandswomtobeforcmethis j~·l- dayof ft\>r'\ ].Dlle 
Noll!IyPublic: -~ '(<~ 
My Commission expires:: 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

In=Oal=v.i!h me Com=< Do==. basaionon-oitc obsornmons :md tho data 

compri:siDgmeapplieatiOil, me.Atc'bitcctcatifiesto me Ovmorthano me best of the 

~> li:oowlcdge, icfctmllion ond belief file Warlcl= prcg=sed"" icdicato:I. 

!he qu:ility of file Worl< is inat:COI<l2ncc V<ilhthe Co=ctDooumcols, 2nd tile Ccm:ttactor 

is entitled to ~oftilc.AMOUNT CERIJF.!ED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED- .••••.••• -~$ ___ _ 

(IJ.ttach opkmation ij'amounz =tifud diff= from the amount appliai. Initial al!jigr.rr.:s =this 

Applicaticn and cnthe 0>11Iirmation Shea that are changal lo conform with the amOJml a:rtifiai.) 

trltcmr:ea. £1\,,.,_-..-; 

AMANDAROHL 
Nola!y Public- NotaJy Seal 

State Of Missouri 
Gornmissioned for Jeffelson Gollll1y 

My Commission ~Ires: Decembar 01,2019 
f'.nmmission Namber.15040016 

""-1: /\, - j/• ,, I. 
" l 

'Ibls · ,;not=golioblc. 'Ibe.I\MOUN!'CEliT.IFIED"'p3,)'2ble=lytome 

Con!xo<:tor=ccll=cin. Issu.nce. pay.tealtond=:cptm=ofpoymenl:.=wilhout 

pxejtulioeto z:nyrigb!:s cflhe Ovmor orCoo!Iaaorundcr:this Colll=t. 

n<C~l~OFARCHrn;e:r.z."lT.lS~A~MJN..WA:5HING'l'Cl'i.DC~ 



To: 

ItEM 
NO. 

10 

20 

30 

40 

50 

60 

70 

80 

90 

100 

110 

120 

130 

140 

160 

160 

170 

180 

190 

200 

210 

220 

230 

240 

260 

260 

270 

200 

290 

300 

310 

320 

330 

340 

360 

360 

370 

R. V. Wagner, Inc. 
'4712'Green~rark'Rcl:·-~~=~-=-·· 

St. Louis, MO 63123 
314-892~ 1600 

City of Washington 
C/O Kent Vedder 
BFA, Inc. 
103 Elm St. 
Washington, MO 63090 

. . 

ITEM dgscRIPTIGN 

Removal of Improvements 

BP·1 

BP-2 

ATG Manhole 

Concrete Curb Ramp 

Truncated Domes 

concrete Sidewalk, 4" 

Integral Curb Type M 

Furnishing Type 2 Rock Blanket 

Placing Type 2 Rock Blanket 

Full Depth sawcut 

Manhole Frame and Cover (Type 1-B) 

Construction Signs 

Channellzers 

Type Ill Moveable Barricade 

CMS Board 

Temporary Traffic Barrier 

Mobilization 

Precast Manhole (48") 

Signal Head 

Relocate Signa! Heads 

Post, Signa! 

Post, Push Button 

Post, Arm 

Reuse Existing Controller 

Detector, Push Button 

VIdeo Detection System 

conduit, 3", Trench 

J::xtend Conduit 

Conduit, 3", Pushed 

Cable, 2 Conduclor 

Cable, 4 Conductor 

Cable, 7 Conductor 

Pull Box 

Base, Concrete 

Pipe Posts 

Breakaway Assembly 

.PL.AI'l 

.. QTY' 

1.00 

215.0 

65,0 

2.0 

40.0 

75.0 

130.0 

250.0 

170.0 

170.0 

385.0 

3.0 

296.0 

66.0 

4.0 

3.0 

60,0 

1.0 

41.0 

6.0 

1.0 

4.0 

1.0 

1.00 

1,0 

6,0 

1.0 

118.0 

1.0 

62.0 

660,0 

670.0 

240.0 

6.0 

4.4 

26.0 

2.0 

UNIT 

LS 

TON 

TON 

EA 

SY 

SF 

sY 

LF 

CY 

CY 

LF 

EA 

SF 

EA 

EA 

E:A 

LF 

LS 

LF 

EA 

LS 

EA 

EA 

EA 

LS 

E:A 

EA 

LF 

LS 

LF 

LF 

LF 

LF 

lOA 

CY 

La 

EA 

INVOICE 

Invoice iJu~t9nier· 

Date 10 .. 

04/01/16 WASH 

Job: 16-163 

UN)T 
PRICE 

$23,100,00 

$118.60 

$151.50 

$740.00 

$146.00 

$18.00 

$54.00 

$18.50 

$29,00 

$32.50 

$3.00 

$416.00 

$9.00 

$36.60 

$118.60 

$3,000.00 

$59.00 

$61,700.00 

$770.00 

$576,00 

$1,115.00 

$725.00 

$766.00 

$4,600.00 

$270.00 

$260.00 

$23,600.00 

$7.60 

$175.00 

$25.00 

$0.86 

$1.00 

$1.16 

$1,365.00 

$1,400,00 

$33.00 

$1,350,00 

Jefferson Street Bridge Replacement 
BRM-6406(605) 

.AMOLINT 

$23,100.00 

$25,477.60 

$9,847.50 

$1,480.00 

$6,800.00 

$1,350.00 

$7,020.00 

$4,626.00 

$4,930,00 

$5,626.00 

$1,156.00 

$1,246.00 

$2,664.00 

$2,307.60 

$474.00 

$9,000,00 

$3,640.00 

$61,700,00 

$31,670.00 

$3,460.00 

$1,116.00 

$2,900,00 

$765.00 

$4,600.00 

$210.00 

$1,500.00 

$23,600.00 

$885,00 

$176.00 

$1,560.00 

$561.00 

$670.00 

$276.00 

$8,190.00 

$6,160.00 

$826.00 

$2,700.00 

Original Contract Amount 
Amended Contract Amount 

QTYTI;IIS 'AMTTHIS . QTY 
PERIOQ . PERIOQ TQ.DA'T.t:; 

0.50 $11,560.00 0.60 

0.00 $0,00 0.00 

0.00 . $0.00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 o.oo 
0.00 $0.00 0.00 

o.oo $0.00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 o.oo 
0.00 $0.00 0,00 

0,00 $0.00 0.00 

385.00 $1,156.00 385.00 

o.oo $0.00 0.00 

296.00 $2,664.00 296.00 

65.00 $2,307.60 66.00 

4,00 $474.00 4.00 

3.00 $9,000,00 3.00 

60.00 $3,640.00 60.00 

0.25 $15,425.00 0.26 

0,00 $0.00 0.00 

0.0 $0.00 0.00 

0.0 $0.00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 

o.oo $0.00 o.oo 
o.oo $0,00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 

o.oo $0.00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 

o.oo $0.00 0.00 

o.oo $0.00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0,00 

0.00 $0.00 o.oo 
o.oo $0,00 o.oo 
0,00 $0.00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 o.oo 
0.00 $0.00 0.00 

lniio!.9:€i' 
Number: 

16163.01 

$970,615.34 
$970,515.34 

AMOUNT 
. TODATE: 

$11,550.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

. $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,155.00 

$0.00 

$2,664,00 

$2,307.60 

$474.00 

$9,000.00 

$3,540,00 

$16,426.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

1 



Job: 

iT.EM. RLAN ·UNIT 

NO. ITEM.DESCRIPTION QT,Y UNIT PRICE AMOUNf. 

380 U-Channel Post 6.0 LP $220.00 $1,320.00 

390 Signal Sign 6.0 SF $50.44 $302.64 

400 SDR 35 PVC Encased In Concrete 62,0 LF $62.00 $3,224.00 

410 6" DIP Waterline 80.0 LF $603.00 $48,240.00 

420 Sediment Control 1.0 LS $1,100.00 $1,100,00 

430 6" White Paint 710.0 LF $1.20 $852.00 

440 Left Arrow 2,0 EA $416.00 $830.00 

450 StralghURight Arrow 2.0 EA $830.00 $1,660,00 

460 4" White Paint 115.0 LF $1.20 $138.00 

470 4" Yellow Paint 120.0 LP $t20 $144.00 

480 8" White Paint 60,0 LF $1.60 $90.00 

490 Removal of Bridges 1.0 LS $22,600.00 $22,600.00 

600 Class 1 Exoavatton 515.0 CY $39.80 $20,497.00 

610 Class 2 Excavation 124.0 CY $41.20 $5,108.80 

620 Structural Steel Plies (14") 626,0 LF $92,60 $57,812.50 

630 Pre-Bore for Piling 569.0 LF $180,00 $102,420.00 

640 Class B Concrete (Substructure) 183.4 CY $546.00 $100,136.40 

660 Class B·2 Concrete (Slab) 213.9 CY $1,055,00 $225,664,50 

660 corral Rail with Curb 82.0 LF $460.00 $37,720,00 

670 Handrail 82,0 LF $202.00 $16,564,00 

580 Reinforcing Steel (Bridges) 31610.0 LB $1.00 $31,610.00 

590 Reinforcing Steel (Epoxy Coated) 26890.0 LB $1.10 $29,679.00 

PERIOD ENDING: 3/31/16 

Percent Completa 17.18% DATE DUE: 05/01/16 

NOTICE TO OWNER 

QjY't!:HS 
PERIOD 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

1.09 

130.00 

124.00 

353.00 

306.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo 
0.0 

0,0 

Invoice number: 16163.01 

Invoice date: 4/1/16 

Page: 2of2 

A!v1iTH!$ .:g'r.Y. 'AMOUNT . 

·P..ERIOD. T.O .bATE : To' DATE:·;.: 

$0.00 o.oo $0.00 

$0.00 o.oo $0.00 

$0,00 o.oo $0.00 

$0.00 0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 o.oo $0.00 

$0.00 o.oo $0.00 

$0.00 0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 o.oo $0.00 

$0,00 0.00 $0.00 

$0,00 0,00 $0.00 

$22,600,00 1.00 $22,600.00 

$5,174.00 130.00 $5,174.00 

$5,108,80 124,00 $5,108.80 

$32,662,50 353,00 $32,662,50 

$55,080,00 306.00 $55,080,00 

$0,00 0.00 $0.00 

$0,00 0,00 $0,00 

$0.00 o.oo $0.00 

$0.00 0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 0,00 $0,00 

$0.00 0,00 $0.00 

· :. Retai.naga fla.ld .. ·.•. $0,00 
to.ta!BIIIpd Less Ratatnag·a $166,730.80 
·: · ·.i>revlq~s annngs' ·: · · $o.oo 

!-:-:--......:...;~ 
$166,730.80 Amount Due 

FAILURE OF THIS CONTRACTOR TO PAY THOSE: PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL OR SERVICES TO COMPLETE THIS CONTRACT CAN RESULT IN 
THE FILING OF A MECHANICS' LIEN ON THE PROPERTY WHICH IS SUBJECT OF THIS CONTRACT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 429, RSMo, TO AVOID 
THIS RESULT YOU MAY ASI< THIS CONTRACTOR FOR "LIEN WAIVERS" FROM ALL PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL OR SERVICES FOR THE 
WORK DESCRIBED IN THE CONTRACT. FAILURE TO SECURE LIEN WAIVERS MAY RESULT IN YOUR PAYING FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL TWICE, 

customer Remittance File Accounts Receivable 

1 



CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 

NAME OF PROJECT: 

OWNER: 

CONTRACTOR: 

Department
1of Plam'iing and EnglneElring SeiVices 

405 J'effe~son Street· Washington, MO 63090 
Phone {636) 390-1Q10 ·Fax (6'36)239-4649 

\ ·,·\ '· . 

. . '~ 

Change Order #1 

Jefferson Street Bridge 
04-11-16 

City of Washington, Missouri 

R.V. Wagner, Inc. 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY MADE TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

Original Contract Price.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 970,515.34 
Change Order #1 $ 24,362.96 
New Contract Amount. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 994,878.30 

Accepted: Approval: 

Date: __________ _ Date: ____________ _ 

R.V. WAGNER, INC. CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI: 

By: ___________ _ By: _____________ _ 

Title: __________ _ Title: ____________ _ 

Page 1 of 1 lb 



April12, 2016 

Honorable Mayor & City Council 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, Mo 63090 

TO 

Re: Jefferson Street Bridge Replacement- BRM 6406(605) 
RV Wagner Change Order Request # 1 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

Within this packet you will find Change Order Request #1 from RV Wagner for removal of 
unforeseen structures during the demolition phase of Jefferson Street Bridge Replacement
BRM 6406 (605). 

As discussed during the previous Administration I Operations Meeting, 4 wing walls on the 
south side, 1 abutment wall on the south side, and 1 arched brick abutment were uncovered 
during demolition of the south substructure. As per MoDOT specifications and our contract, the 
removal of the additional structures are considered unforeseen and the cost was not included in 
our contract with RV Wagner. The structures are required to be removed to allow the piling to 
be drilled and footings to be constructed for the new structure. I have included the RV Wagner 
cost breakdown and actual demolition photos showing the additional structures. 

In addition, the presence of the unforeseen structures uncovered a concrete wall providing 
support for Busch Avenue and a 6" watermain at the southwest corner of the project. A minor 
design modification will allow this wall to be left in place. This modification is anticipated to 
eliminate the risk for an additional change order resulting from the removal of the unforeseen 
wall and ultimately the reconstruction of Busch A venue. 

The following table, Table I: Cost Summary, summarizes the amount of money budgeted, the 
actual bid amount, and the adjusted budget if this change order is approved. 

lb 



Table 1: Cost Summary 

Cost to City Cost to MoDOT TOTAL 
(20%) (80%) 

Original Budget Amount $235,200.00 $940,800.00 $1,176,000.00 
Actual Original Bid Amount $194,103.07 $776,412.27 $970,515.34 

Change Order # 1 Request $4,872.59 $19,490.37 $24,362.96 
Actual Adjusted Construction Budget $198,975.66 $795,902.64 $994,878.30 

From the above table, you can see by approving this change order, the project is under the 
original construction budget by $181,121.70 (City's portion: $36,224.34). 

Finally, I do anticipate a future Change Order Request for asphalt tonnage, minor storm sewer 
replacement, and storm inlet replacement as a result of demolition. This will be presented at a 
future date. 

s42 Jl1, 
John Nilges, PE, CFM, CPESC 
City Engineer, City of Washington 

Enclosures: 
RV Wagner Change Request 

PLANNING & ENGINEERING SERVICES 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 

WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

{636}-390-1010 Phone ( 636}-2398-4649 Fax www.ci.washinqton.mo.us 

lb 



R.V. WAGNER, INC. 

Change Request I 
To: John Nilges, PE Number: 1 

Washington; City of Date: 3131/16 

4712 Green Park Rd. 
St. Louis, MO 83123 

Ph : 314-892·1600 

405 Jefferson St. 
Washington, MO 63090·2607 

Job: 16-163 Jefferson Street Bridge 
Phone: 

Ph: (636)390-1000 Fax: (636)239-8945 

Description: Removal of Unforeseen Structures 

We are pleased to offer !he following specifications and pricing to make the following changes: 

During the demolition of the exls1ing Jefferson SUeet bridge, our crew encountered multiple unforeseen structures from previous 
bridges. All of this had to be removed In Its entirety to allow room for the new bridge. A list of the additional structures Is as follows: 

- 4 wing walls on South side 
- 1 abutment wall on South side (behind existing wall) 
- 1 arched brick abutment with a stacked stone foundation on South side 

After removing the existing South footing, the area had to be backfilled with an appropriate material that could stand up to the 
pre-bore for piling. The most economical soluUon was to backfill the area with flowable concrete fill up to the bottom of new fooling. 
This work was not covered under unit pricing. 

Additional engineering fees were required to modify the southwest wing wall. This wall was reconfigured due to an unforeseen 
existing wall In the proposed location. This revision limited unnecessary removals and prevented a large excavation which would 
have impacted through traffic on Busch Ave. R.V. Wagner will not pass along any markup on these fees. 

Below is a breakdown of additional costs. 

Work performed by us: 

Description 

Operator Foreman 
Operator Journeyman 
Carpenter Superintendent 
Hitachi 330 Excavator 
Caterpillar 320 Excavator 
Breaker Attachment 
Dump Truck 
Ffowable Fill 

Work performed by subcontractors: 

Description 

Engineering Fees (Jacobs) 
Drafting Fees (BFA) 

RWJ Overhead 

RWJ Profit 

Quantity Unit 

32.00 MH 
32.00 MH 
32.00 MH 
32.00 MH 
16.00 MH 
16.00 MH 
16.00 hr 

100.00 cyd 

Quantity Unit 

1.00 Is 

1.00 Is 

$17,516.16 
$17,516.16 

Unit Price Price 

$67.81 $2,169.92 
$65.26 $2,088,32 
$64,31 $2,057,92 
$66.00 $2,080.00 
$65,00 $1,040.00 
$45.00 $720.00 
$85.00 $1,360.00 
$60.00 $6,000.00 

Subtotal: $17,516.16 

Unit Price Price 

$2,147.00 $2,147.00 
$1,196,57 $1,196,57 

Subtotal: $3,343.57 

Subtotal: $20,659.73 
15.00% $2,627.42 

5.00% $875.81 

Total: $24,362.96 

Page 1 of2 

lb 



R.V. WAGNER, INC. 
4712 Green Park Rd. 
St.louis, MO 63123 

Ph : 314·892-1600 

To: John Nilges, PE 
Washlngton;City of 
405 Jefferson St. 
Washington, MO 63090-2607 
Ph: (636)390-1000 Fax: (636)239-8945 

If you have any questions, please contact me at. 

Submitted by: Blake Boggs 
R. V. Wagner, Inc. 

Co: Kent Vedder (BFA Engineering) 

Change Request 

Number: 1 
Date: 3/31/16 
Job: 16-163 Jefferson Street Bridge 

Phone: 

Approved by: ------------
Date: -------------

Page 2 of2 

lb 



COST BREAKDOWN - Lump Sum 
Jefferson Street Bridge 
Supplemental Agreement 

Southwest Wingwall Revision 24 hours at $44.33 $ 1}064 

Total $ 1,064 

Overhead (80.2%) $ 853 

Profit (12%) $ 230 

Total $ 2,147 

1b 



1 03 Elm Street 
Woshlngton, MO 63090 

636.239.4751 
www.bfoeng.com 

Revise plans to modify wing wall at southeast corner of bridge and deck due to unforeseen site 
conditions 

Drafter 16 hours 

Designer 8 hours 

Engineer 4 hours 

Total 

= 

= 

::: 

::: 

939.15 

704.37 

351.62 

l& 



:' ;-· 

CITY OF ~ASMINGT0N, MISSOURI 
t ·.~ ·1: 1·,-.- 1\ \1l.._:'"~V• 

NAME OF PROJECT: 

OWNER: 

CONTRACTOR: 

Departrt(emt. pf Plajlnipg .and En9,i,IJ¢er,ing Services 
405 Jefferson Street • Washington, MO 63090 
Ph?.r~ (~~6) 39p-1 q1 ii · Fax ($36): ~39-4649 

·.,' \,' ' I.' 

Gfl~ngecdr~er #1 
... ·., . . .. 

Jefferson Street Bridge Reconstruction 

City of Washington, Missouri 

BFA, Inc. 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY MADE TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

Original Contract Price ...................................................................... $ 56,213.49 
Change Order #1 .................................................. : ....................... $ 9,012.00 
New Contract Amount ................................................................... $ 65,225.49 

Accepted: Approval: 

Date: __________ _ Date: ____________ _ 
BFA, INC.: CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI: 

By: __________ _ By: ____________ _ 

Title: __________ _ Title: ____________ _ 

Page 1 of 1 lc 



1 03 Elm Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

Bill To: 

City of Washington 
John Nilges 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington MO 63090 
13-3502C/Jefferson St Bridge/Jacobs 

Description 

Jacobs inv #C1X32601 01 -Evaluation of existing bridge abutments 

A service charge of 2% will be added to all accounts not paid within 60 days. A service 
charge of 1% per month will be added thereafter. 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice 
636.239.4751 

www.bfaeng.com 

3/27/2016 

Invoice#: 2474 

Amount 

9,012.00 

Total Amount Due $9,012.00 

lc 



One Financial Plaza 
501 N. Broadway 
St. Louis, Missouri 63102-2121 

Unite~~()~?-" Q_\\,Q~Q.Yw\ch_() 

BFA, INC 
103 ELM STREET 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

ATTN: Kent Vedder 

INVOICE NUMBER: 
INVOICE DATE: 
INVOICE PERIOD: 
PROJECT NUMBER: 
CONTRACT NUMBER: 
CONTRACT TERMS: 

C1X32601 01 
23-MAR-16 
30-Jan-2016 to 26-FEB-2016 
C1X32601 
BFA change order 
45 NET 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Jefferson & 8th Street Bridge ·Washington 

PROJECT MANAGER: SHARON A HOFFMANN 

DESCRIPTION 

Jefferson & 8th Street Bridge
Washington 

USD 

CONTRACT PERCENT TOTAL 
EARNED 

PREVIOUS 
BILLINGS AMOUNT COMPLETE 

9,012.00 

9,012.00 

100.00% 9,012.00 0.00 

100.00% 9,012.00 0.00 

*** INVOICE TOTAL *** USD 

REMIT TO:JACOBS ENGINEERING 
C/0 BANK OF AMERICA 
BOO MARKET STREET, LOCKBOX 18713F 
ST. LOUIS, MO 63150-8713 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT DUE 

9,012.00 

9,012.00 

9,012.00 

ACH PMTS:ABA#111000012, ACCOUNT#3750916030 lc 



Bianca Storll 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Nilges, John <jnilges@ci.washington.mo.us> 
Wednesday, February 24, 2016 2:46 PM 
Kent Vedder 
FW: Jefferson Street 
Jefferson Street Bridge Change Order Request; Jefferson Street Bridge Change Order 
Request 

We are approved to pay the change order for $9,010.75. 

Since our contract was with BFA, and Jacobs was a sub of yours, please have Jacobs submit an invoice to you and you 
· then submit an invoice to the City. 

Thank you, 

John Nilges PE, CFM, CPESC 

City Engineer 
City of Washington 
Planning and Engineering 

405 Jefferson Street 
Washington MO 63090 
Phone: (636) 390-1015 

From: Kent Vedder [mailto:kvedder@bfaeng.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:21 PM 
To: Nilges, John 
Subject: FW: Jefferson Street 

John 

FYI 

From: Hoffmann, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Hoffmann@jacobs.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 3:29 PM 
To: Kent Vedder <kvedder@bfaeng.com> 
Subject: Jefferson Street 

Have you received any word from the City regarding the approved Jacobs change order? 

Thanks, 
Sharon 

1 lc 



CITY OF 
-----~~-,-~' -

A1 /SS(JUNJ 

December 18, 2015 

Honorable Mayor Sandy Lucy & City Council 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, Missouri 63090 

Re: Jefferson Street Bridge Design Contract 

Dear Honorable Mayor & City Council, 

The purpose of this letter is to resolve a design fee issue with a BFA sub-consultant on the project, 
Jacobs Engineering Group. Jacobs is requesting additional compensation for work performed beyond 
the contract scope. The work comprised two issues as summarized below. 

1. The City requested BFA to investigate if the existing bridge substructure could be used in 
place. The request was made in an attempt to save construction time and money. The result 
of their work was a determination that the substructure should be removed and replaced. 
Jacobs requested fee for this work is $2,056.59. 

2. The City requested that an improved turning radius be designed at the southeast corner of 
Eighth and jefferson Streets. The change was made after preliminary plans were complete and 
involved a second hydraulic analysis to insure a no-rise in flood waters. The Jacobs 
Engineering Group requested fee for this work is $6,954.16. 

The Missouri Department of Transportation has informed us d1at they will not participate in these 
fees since they were beyond the scope of the original contract. Payment as requested is recommended. 

S. 1 I 17 ' mcere y, i) ' 

Daniel E. Boyce, P. E. 
City Engineer 

(636) 390-1010 FAX: (636) 239-4649 

Planning & Engineering Services 
405 Jefferson Street 

Washington, MO 63090 

www.ci.washington.mo.us 

1\ (-) 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF WASIDNGTON, FRANKLIN COUNTY, MISSOURI 

MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2016 

INTRODUCTORY ITEMS: 
The Regular Meeting of the City of Washington, Missouri, City Council was held on Monday, 
January 4, 2016, at 7:00p.m. in the Council Chamber. Mayor Sandy Lucy opened the meeting 
with roll call and Pledge of Allegiance. 

Mayor: Sandy Lucy Present 
Council Members: Ward I Steve Sullentrup Present 

Walter Meyer Present 
Ward II JeffMohesky Present 

Mark Hidritch Present 
Ward III JeffPatke Present 

Greg Skornia Present 
Ward IV Josh Brinker Present 

Joe Holtmeier Present 

Also Present: City Attorney Mark Piontek 
City Administrator James Briggs 
Assistant City Administrator/ 
Public Works Director Brian Boehmer 
City Clerk Mary Trentmann 
Police Captain Ed Menefee 
Finance Manager Mary Sprung 
Library Director Jackie Hawes 

Originals and/or copies of agenda items of the meeting, including recorded votes are available on 
record in the office of the City Clerk. Each ordinance is read a minimum of twice by title, unless 
otherwise noted. 

Approval of Minutes: 
* Approval of the Minutes from the December 7, 2015 Council Meeting 

A motion to accept the minutes as presented was made by Councilmember Patke, seconded 
by Councilmember Holtmeier, passed without dissent. 

Approval and Adjustment of Agenda including Consent Agenda: 
* Lewis, Rice LLC invoice for November 2015 services 
* Final Pay Request- CRD & Associates, Inc. - Camp Street Bridge Design 
* Payments of over $40,000 (+): United Healthcare $130,000.00 Estimated February Health 

Insurance premium; LAGERS $60,000.00 Estimated January wage benefits; Ameren UE 
$100,000.00 Estimated December energy usage; UMB Bank, NA. Trust $95,000.00 

Pagel 
January 4, 2016 

lc 



Estimated January debt service payment Sewer Revenue Bonds - 2007B; Insight Public 
Sector $102,938.96 Microsoft Licenses. 
A motion to accept and approve the agenda including the consent agenda accordingly was 

made by Councilmember Holtmeier, seconded by Councilmember Meyer, passed without 
dissent. 

PRIORITY ITEMS: 
Mayor's Presentations, Appointments & Re-Appointments 
* Appointment of City Engineer: 
December 30, 2015 
City Council Members 
City of Washington 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 
RE: City Engineer Appointment 
Dear Council Members; 

I herewith submit for your approval the following for the appointment of City Engineer: 
John Nilges. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sandy Lucy 
Mayor 
John will start working for the City on January 19, 2016. 

A motion to accept and approve the appointment was made by Councilmember Patke, 
seconded by Councilmember Hidritch, passed without dissent. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
* None 

CITIZENS DISCUSSIONS 
* None 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
* None 

REPORT OF DEPARTMENT HEADS 
* Jefferson Street Bridge Design Contract: 
December 18, 2015 
Honorable Mayor Sandy Lucy & City Council 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, Missouri 63090 

Re: Jefferson Street Bridge & City Council 
Dear Honorable Mayor & City Council 

Page2 
January 4, 2016 

lc 



The purpose of this letter is to resolve a design fee issue with a BFA sub-consultant on the 
project, Jacobs Engineering Group. Jacobs is requesting additional compensation for work 
performed beyond the contract scope. The work comprised two issues as summarized below. 

1. The City requested BFA to investigate if the existing bridge substructure could be used in 
place. The request was made in an attempt to save construction time and money. The 
result of their work was a determination that the substructure should be removed and 
replaced. Jacobs requested fee for this work is $2,056.59. 

2. The City requested that an improved turning radius be designed at the southeast corner 
of Eight and Jefferson Streets. The change was made after preliminary plans were 
complete and involved a second hydraulic analysis to insure a no-rise in flood waters. 
The Jacobs Engineering Group requested fee for this work is $6,954.16. 

The Missouri Department of Transportation has informed us that they will not participate in 
these fees since they were beyond the scope of the original contract. Payment as requested is 
recommended. 
Sincerely, 
Daniel E. Boyce, P.E. 
City Engineer 
Jim Briggs explains the letter from Dan. 
Jeff Nilges explains that two sub consultants were hired by BFA because they do not have a 
structural or traffic engineer on staff. Councilman Patke wants to know if it would be easier for 
the City to hire those sub c,ansultants instead of going through BFA. Jim Briggs explains that this 
is done for coordinating reasons. 
Goal is to remove and have bridge back in place before the Fair. 
Bid opening is this Friday. 

A motion to accept and approve the Letter was made by Councilmember Brinker, seconded 
by Councilmember Patke, passed without dissent. 

* 2016 East West Gateway Surface Transportation Program: 
December 24, 2015 
Mayor Sandy Lucy & City Council 

Re: 2016 East West Gateway Surface.Transportation Program 
Mayor Lucy and City Council, 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that projects are currently being solicited for the 
subject program, and request any input regarding a worthy project candidate. 

Enclosed find a December 17, 2015 EWGW e-mail that describes the process. Note that 
project applications are currently available, and they are due Thursday, March 3, 2016. Further, 
the types of eligible projects are described in the last two paragraphs of the enclosed e-mail. 

To be eligible for funding the road must be classified as depicted on the enclosed map. 
Examples of past East West Gateway funded projects are shown on Attachment "A". 
Sincerely, 
Daniel E. Boyce, P.E. 
City Engineer 
Attachments 

Page3 
January 4, 2016 

lc 



CITY OF :\VASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
Departriient ~f Pl~ciming and En~inee'r,ing Services 

405 J~fferson Street · Washingtorf,' MO 63090 
Phone ($36) 390-1010 ·Fax (636}A39-4649 

NAME OF PROJECT: 

OWNER: 

CONTRACTOR: 

\ (. ··' ' ,: ' 

Fif1al PaycR~quest 

Ultrathin Bond Wearing Surfaces 
04-11-16 
City of Washington, Missouri 

N.B. West, Inc. 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY MADE TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

Original Contract Price .................................... . 
Change Order # 1 
New Contract Amount . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Previous Payments ...................................... . 
Balance Remaining ...................................... . 
Final Payment Requested ................................. . 
Balance Remaining ..................................... . 

Accepted: Approval: 

$ 377,990.00 
$ 2,293.80 
$ 380,283.80 
$ 379,283.80 
$ 1,000.00 
$ 1,000.00 

$ 0.00 

Date: __________ _ Date: ____________ _ 

N.B. WEST, INC. CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI: 

By: __________ _ By: ____________ _ 

Title: __________ _ Title: ____________ _ 

Page 1 of 1 

ld 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

,::_ .. 

CITY OF.WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
Departmerit o~ Engineering and Bu~lding Services 

405 l~i!ffer~cm Street · Washington, ,MO 63090 
Phone (636) 390-1010 · Fax (636) 239-4649 

I ,· .. 

INTEROFFICE MEMO 

Mary Sprung, Sonya Nauman 

Andrea Lueken 

April 11, 2016 ~ 
2015 Ultrathin Bonded Wearing Surface & Related Concrete Work 
Ordinance No. 15-11421 

This payment request in the amount of $1,000.00 was approved at City Council on 
December 7, 2015. It is a payment for retainage previously withheld on this project. 

ld 



CITY OF WASHINGTON 
TREASURER'S REPORT SUMMARY 
JANUARY 2016 

Treasurer's Report 

CASH /INVEST 
01/01/2016 RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS 

CASH FUNDS: 

GENERAL FUND 1 415 740.28 1,810,659.09 (943 528.90) 

LIBRARY 254 924.08 88,954.00 (39,848.82) 

VOLUNTEER FIRE 1 124 394.74 350,218.05 (34,752.56) 
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT 
REPLACEMENT 1 353 248.78 630.08 (22,934.00) 

STORM WATER IMPROVE. 3 100 345.92 75 ,396.48 (1,413.30) 

CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT/SALES TAX 699 411 .23 193,437.35 (34,801 .29) 
TRANSPORTATION SALES 
TAX 787 807.56 236,680.12 (41,321 .71) 

COP FUND 3 941 338.65 1,835.10 (1,800.00) 
WASHINGTON DOWNTOWN 
TIF 353 939.58 156,613.43 0.00 

WATER 1 595 787.22 121,461 .90 (1 09,502.35\ 

SEWAGE TREATMENT 983 243.18 203,254.36 (195,568.92\ 

SOLID WASTE 3 140 720.66 176,203.88 (150,276.93\ 

PHOENIX CENTER II CID 4 695.67 44,802.33 (48,679.201 

RHINE RIVER TIF 23 042.38 32,559.53 0.00 

Subtotal 18,778,639.93 3,492,705.70 (1,624,427 .981 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
. 

TOTALS 18,778,639.93 3,492, 705.70 (1 ,624,427.98) 

}(\AQMA ( v ~~ 
MAev "· '!!''"' ,: J]~~Ge 1mv TeCAsu 

_ Q(L-::; vO/~n 
JAMES BR(GGS, CITY AD[vliNISTRATOR (jl 

CASH /INVEST LESS 
01/31/2016 RESTRICTED 

CASH 

2,282,870.47 (221,622.77) 

304,029.26 0.00 

1 439,860.23 0.00 

1,330,944.86 0.00 

3,174,329.10 0.00 

858,047.29 0.00 

983,165.97 0.00 

3,941 373.75 0.00 

510,553.01 0.00 

1,607,746.77 0.00 

990,928.62 0.00 

3,166,647.61 0.00 

818.80 0.00 

55,601.91 0.00 

20,646,917.65 (221,622.771 

0.00 0.00 

20,646,917.65 (221 ,622.77) 

Adjusted Cash Position 

LESS CASH / INVEST LESS DEBT CD LESS OVER 
RESERVED UNRESTRICTED SERVICE 15%/25% (UNDER) 

CASH RESERVE DESIGNATED FUNDED 

2015-2016 

0.00 2,061,247.70 0.00 (1,528,712.70) 532,535.00 

(87,722.99) 216,306.27 0.00 0.00 216,306.27 

(17,756.99) 1,422,103.24 0.00 0.00 1,422,1 03.24 

0.00 1,330,944.86 0.00 0.00 1,330,944.86 

0.00 3,174,329.10 0.00 0.00 3,174,329.10 

0.00 858,047.29 0.00 0.00 858,047.29 

0.00 983,165.97 0.00 0.00 983,165.97 

(2,063,338.39) 1,878,035.36 (2.840,968.00) 0.00 (962,932.641 

0.00 510,553.01 0.00 0.00 510,553.01 

(405,158.98) 1,202,587.79 (259 ,400. 00 (395,255.00) 547,932.79 

(149,092.53) 841,836.09 (1,576,468.76 (571,529.75) (1 ,306,162.421 

(4 367,544.98) (1.200,897.37) 0.00 (583,933.75) (1,784,831 .12) 

0.00 818.80 0.00 0.00 818.80 

0.00 55,601.91 0.00 0.00 55,601 .91 

!7,090,614.86) 13,334,680.02 (4,676,836 .76) (3,079,431.20) 5,578,412 .06 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
.. . . . ·-

(7,090,614.86) 13,334,68(').02 (4,676,836.?'6) (3,079,431 .20) 5,578,412.06 

(!) 
15% =Fund Balance Reserved For General Operating Fund 

Resolution No. 11 -10880 
25%= Fund Balance Reserved For Enterprise Fund 

(Water, Sewer and Solid Waste) 

l e 



. . . 
.,..._.....-·-~-•·•"'·-<··•~·· ''"·•·'·"""''~~:.....;~.,.,_ .. ___ ~~~ -..-~ ·~' ~ 

"-··-·- ... . ....... , . .Jf!_l~S.:S_Q{!RL. ___ ....... . 

NOTICE OF RABIES CLINIC 

DOG AND CAT OWNERS 

For the protection of the community it was ordered by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, 
that all dogs and cats be vaccinated against rabies, and tags be worn by dogs and cats so vaccinated, and 
the certificates thereof filed with the City Clerk shall be in lieu of all licenses and payment of license 
fees. 

In order that all owners of dogs and cats may have their dogs and cats vaccinated 'it was decided to set 
up a center at the Merchants Pavilion in the Fairgrounds between the hours of 4:00p.m. and 6:30p.m. 
on Thursday, May 5, 2016 and Thursday, May 19, 2016, at which time two ofthe veterinarians will 
vaccinate the dogs and cats against rabies and issue the tags and certificates. 

Thursday Clinic - May 5th - Dr. Brinker 
Thursday Clinic - May 19th - Dr. Kansteiner 

There is a $7.00 charge for each dog or cat vaccinated 

Persons must be over 17 years of age to register a dog or cat. 

City ordinance prohibits dogs and cats running at large. Keep your dogs and cats on a leash or in a pen 
at all times. 

WARNING: If a rabies epidemic occurs in the City of Washington, dogs and cats caught not wearing a 
2016 inoculation tag will be held 72 hours. If the owner does not claim the dog or cat and make 
payment of fees during the 72 hours, such dog or cat shall be destroyed. 

Done by order of the City Council on the 18th day of April2016. 

CITY OF WASHINGTON 

Mary Trentmann 
City Clerk 

Publish in the Washington Missourian April 27th and May 11th 2016. 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

81TY CLERK I HR (636) 390-1006 • FINANCE MANAGER {636) 390-1040 • COLLECTOR'S OFFICE (636) 390-1~;~ 
FAX: (636) 239-8945 FAX: (636) 390-1.t.6J 



Apri11, 2016 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 

RE: Municipal Records Disposal 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

The attached list of records has met the retention schedule and is recommended for disposal 
under RSMo 109.255. The retention schedule does not prescribe the methods of destruction 
but records that contain confidential data will be securely destroyed to ensure that data 
cannot be reconstructed. Authorization is hereby requested to dispose of the attached list of 
Municipal Records of the City of Washington, Missouri. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J~~~ '"k<Lh'-{GVL~vc-,~ 

Mary Trentmann 
City Clerk 

Attachment 

MKT: 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

CITY CLERK I HR (636) 390-1006 • FINANCE MANAGER (636) 390-1040 • COLLECTOR'S OFFICE (636) 390-~90 
FAX: (636) 239-8945 FAX: (636) 390-t>g 



2016 

RECORD 

SERIES DESCRIPTION[DATES RETENTION 

GS021 353 Meetings Audio Recordings {2011-2012) 1 year from meeting date 

GS040 2007 Ice Storm Records 3 years after completion 

GS056 MIRMA applications 1989-2007 
until cancelled or expired plus 

6 years 

GS021 City Council Meeting video recordings 2011-2014 1 year from meeting date 

GS021 City Council Meeting- audio recordings 2011-2012, 2014 1 year from meeting date 

GS066 Record Requests 2007-2012 3 years non-military 

GS021 City Council Meeting Packets 2010-2014 1 year from meeting date 

GS021 Administration/Operations Committee Meeting Packets 2010-2014 1 year from meeting date 

Applications- Finance Cashier-2014, Library Shelver-2014, Parks Laborer-2014, Parks 

GS062 Arborist/Horticulturist-2013, Parks Seasonal (pool cashier, camp counselor, golf 1 year after position is filled or 
attendant, laborer)-2014, Street Seasonal Laborer-2014 recruitment canceled 

GS043 Drug Testing Records 2004-2012 Negative results 
1 year negative res u Its 

5 year positive results 

GS056 Health Insurance Renewal 2003-2010 
until cancelled or expired plus 

6 years 

GS085 Meeting Records (internal agency staff/committee) -Safety committee meetings 2001 3 years 

GS057 Insurance Claims Files- Liability Claims & Work Camp Claims- 1994-2009 3 years if no action is taken 

GS101 Vehicle Operation Records- Personal Mileage Reports- 2010-2014 Completion of Audit 

lg 



LEWIS, RICE & FINGERSH, L.C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

1200 JEFFERSON, P.O. BOX 1040 

WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 63090 

MARK C. PIONTEK 

DIRECT (636) 239-4599 
WWW.LRF.COM 

MPIONTEK@LEWISRICE.COM 

TEL (636) 239-7747 

FAX (636) 239-8450 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mary Trentmann 
Administrative Secretary 

FROM: Janice Meyer 
Secretary for Mark C. Piontek 

DATE: Aprill3, 2016 

SUBJECT: Legal Services Rendered through March 31, 2016 for the City of Washington 

Total Bill ................................................................................ ... $6,729.00 
Breakdown of Matters: 

700014.13025 General Counsel 5,859.00 
700014.53902 Valent Aerostructures Chapter 100 Bonds 315.00 
700014.57122 Melton Machine 90.00 
700014.62216 Jonathan W. Julius 150.00 
700014.64970 Deanna Ball 315.00 

TOTAL $6,729.00 

ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI • KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI o ST. LOUIS COUNTY o WASHINGTON, MISSOURI • BELLEVILLE, ILLINOIS o LEAWOOD, KANSAS 

lh 



___________ \___.; . ' 

_ . ,\ !j1ISSOURI 

Aprill3, 2016 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City ofWashington 
Washington, Missouri 

\1 \;' 

RE: Liquor License -Business Relocation 

Dear Mayor and City Council: 

Woozers, formerly located at 220 Jefferson Street has relocated to 128 Busch Avenue, 
Suite 120 and is requesting to have the liquor license transfened to the new address. All 
application paperwork has been completed and submitted. They are working on the 
occupancy permit. Once the occupancy permit is approved they will be able to get their 
business license. I am asking the City Council to approve the issuance of this license. If 
anyone would like to review the complete application, it is available in my office. 

Thank you, 

Mary Trentmann 
City Clerk 

MKT: 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

CITY CLERK I HR (636) 390-1006 • FINANCE MANAGER (636) 390-1040 • COLLECTOR'S OFFICE (636) 390-~00 
FAX: (636) 239-8945 FAX: (636) 390-1f6) 



CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS 

2a. Election of Mayor Pro Tern 

2b. Election of Council Member to P&Z Commission 

2c. Election of Council Member to 353 Corporation 

2d. Election of Board ofHealth 

2a,2b,2c,2d 



~.(~) 
I _., • •1' ' 

CIT~~()F·'WASltfNCTTC)N:~·MJSS()lJRI 
' 'l .:) ~ . •, ' '. ' .•. ' . • '... . • • ' . . ... 

-~··._ ... · 
. ' ~ 

I •'• •' •'' ,_ 

.... 
·' ',' ·.' 

~--~~-.. . ' 
• 't, 

•, ... 

,'>, • ,,', I I• , 

..... : 'YV~icome Stie6a · .· : · · .(· 

' '· .. 

. ·, 

':' 

l . 

... . ·,· 

> ...•. ·• ···.·· ··· corriforfc/ppe . ... · - • t' 

. ·. , . 11f_1{~~1:Ji$, ~~i~al~ ~~vc :~-~~g se1:ve~ ·a~ -~~- i~p9~ant. ~our6~ :~; ~.dci~l c~~th~i c~~cfbop4ing . . , 
. . :·· _ :: fb~:Humans: anciy~t·c~·n1papi?~ship h~~ .qe.e~,·a~~~~iated with itnprov·~~,ov~r.all in~nt.~I, ·. 

.. ' social; and phys'fologidil health status;, and,<:. . . . .. :'. ',: ·,_ ·. ' ' " .... ; 
. ·. -. ' ... ·... ·:.:; .· .. /~~·:,. ........... ' ·.. . .. 

' :~ . 

·· · ·wJfxR-~As~.c~mfort:bogs are_:no.i~ass'ist~~ce.:ar ·$¢rvice Ciog~ b~t ~re:train~d\o p~·~vid$' .. ;···,· . 
, : ' ' ... ·. . affycti~ri ~~ci' coriifoft.t~·P·~apl~ ;at :chw~ch¢s, ~chobls,'nui~lng hoi'ries;. h,.ospji~ls,:·e~ents· .... , 

. i' . . . aJ;id in''disastex tesporise·' sjtuatiOns'; ahd . ,·' .. -~ ', . . . ' . . ,,. .. : ··.:: . . . 
•. ' '·.· ·.:_. ... ... _-.·:· ............. :_· ... : :._: ... · ... _ .. .:·. , .... · .... ~ ·.·. :.· .:~ .· ..... .. ·.·i . . ' ·'' .... ·'.;. 

; · WJfT1}1;:.JlS, ~n ·M.~rch -3 i 1 2016, nine_ (9) ha#dl~rs a~d ~-a~egiv~t~ ·rr·om JU1~aP:1;1el ~utp.eran . . . . 
.. ~. •. 'Ch~.rch:in W~shington/Misso\lri' em~~n:ked on _a 3-dayjourriey to ·l~arn how .to handle a· · : .. . · 

. ·. 

'·. 
'·. 

·. · ' Gomfort hog;·,ap.q:_ < ·: -.. : ·: · · · · · .· · · ... _,_~·.· . . ·. · 
.-' '-··1··' .· .. ·i,-, 1 -~1~··:··· ··~·... ;t. ,··.-~· ·:' .... ' t.:;',J 

.. w.1rti~%,'~sh~~a'is:·a:tr~iiied LCC:(Luthe~·a~ Church fha~ities) k-.; Comf~rt··~og·at~· 
' ' ·.· . . ' ' . . ' . ' .. h ' . . . 

· . · · Imma:imel·Luilieran~Churoh'and.School in Washington, Missouri and the 6t LCC K-9 
· \~'·. Cmhfort Dog in the' State .. o,fMi~soud; ·arid' -: · · · · · '· . . : . , · · .: ,. . . 

• 1 ' ' ' ' I I • ' ' ,• 

. · .. · :· : -?)v.ji~ni.is, -;~el)·~:is ~ M~nci'-who: b~ings ~ cal~l~~ i~fl~en6e·an4 ~l~~ws: .. ;e~p-le ~~ op~n ~P ·. ·' , 
'·_ .. : · :_ ·., : ·: :· t1i_ei~· he'hrt~' a~q· r~6ei~~ help -for ~h~t 'is affecti~g-:them ~net i~ .-i~~ll~l?le to. ~11 T~~idep.ts of .. · 

· · . · Washingtoi-l;'iiri.d · ' · · , . . · · ;. · · · · · · : · · · 
. • :-. ' '·. c : ·: · .. :: . ·. : .. ' ... : ,' ·.> .· '·:I. · .. ' '. . : .. ' ;'- ::. ' ' . '.. ' . . . . '. . . . '. '. . . ·., ·. ... . ' . . '· . . ·' 
,. · }VJ{J:CRPJtS, .'fin offiCial_ "Passing_'ofthe Le.ash" wa$ held at a:ll'servjce.s the weekerid of April 

. -~ 
'' 

. ., 

. ( ,· 

;• I 

·' 
' . •. 

: ·, : 

··:. 

· ·. ··.; · ~- · ~l~ &'loth ·zo16 a:{rrn~~ntrel Lutherim·ch.urch:· ·:· · - · · · · · · · ·· ·. · · ·· ' ·. (',. 

• 'I 

' ~·· • '!' • : • '•.' . . • ,. • ~ . ·,· ,' • ... • . . ~· \' • • • ...; . ' . .'·' ' • • ' . • • 

'/ ,· I ;\ t•{ 
·', ' 

~ ,' , ! ' • '; \ • ~: · : :: ":_ • ·; ' I , • ' , I 'I { , •• 
1 

, ! • 

• '• ' '• .., ' I ;o' o• '.,',J • • ' •I ' .; ' ' • '.' ,• • '', • 

·.woW,: ':(!J{T:'E/E:fO'R~,: -l S~ndy Lucy,. Mayor of the Qity of .Washington .ai;ld'.speaking. o.n ·. 
· .. ·._. · · · behalf.of :the·: .. et#re ·c~ty. ·c9t1ricn · !lrid: alr.-~u~ Qitiz~ns, c~o ·her~ by te~d~r~ trli:.~. :Pr~bla~ation · 
· .· . welcoming :Sheb~ to .Washington, M;iss~~ri.: : . . . . : ~ . , . . . '· · . 

• I • . • ~,''. • I.; ' ' . . . • ; ~ :} • '. I 

' .. ' .... ' .... · .··. ; ' .... · ... ', "- ·. :.,· .··. ,·_._ .. · .··.· .... ·.• .· :. · ... ·. \ .... :·.: . ·.: . : . ·. : :- '. ;.'· - ·, '· 

,,,• 

,I 

; ' I 

I \ ,' 

',·'·)' 

'·' I) ,.,'•' 

~ •' ' ' . .. , ,'. 

<( .. 

... >~--.>. ,· .. ..:·.Jn )Vitne·~$ '1f/iereofth~v,e·-b~r~ui1t~--s~t.> ·· 
. ' ; . '• . ·,'··· .. ·.:· '. :·.,'my. h~nci ~u1d:c~us~d to ··be affi~ed -th~ -S.~~r ofth~ -City of ... ' 

· . , ·washingto~,. Misso~ri, ~his 18.th .day ~fApdl, 2016. · .... , .. 
. ' ' : •'· "'•' . ., ' .. '• 

'.• ... 
,) b~;,~~/7-' .. : ... 

· · Sahd.y ~p.cy f . · · · J. ·, 
.: , · ,M~yor · ' · ..... 

' ' . . ',· ... 

•,' ':>' : I 
• 'I ,:· \ I 

I 
,; ' 

• ' ' ~' 't • ' I • 

f,'• t.. . " ·, .. 
. ' ' ', .. 

; I 
. , . ... '· . 

. ~ ' - . 

•.'• 

·"-•·, ,'' 
:·· ' 

'/'" .. 

''· 

:· ''• 



Aprilll, 2016 

To The City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 

Dear Council Members: 

I herewith submit for your approval the following for appointment to the 
Planning & Zoning Commission: 

Chuck Watson - term ending April 2020 

Respectfully submitted,. 

~~~ 
Sandy Lucy 
Mayor 

MKT: 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 
WASHINGTON, MO 63fl 

MAYOR, CITY ADMINISTRATOR, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR (636) 390-1000 FAX: (636) 239-8945 



April 12, 2016 

To The City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 

---~~-~- ' Clf:Y (!F .' } l~------

C:I .. ·.. ;F \ ;; 
0, ~~ 

' \ . \ .· - ·-·--------~jfiis~·o URT _________ -------·-
·--- \ ,' ---r:·-~---··~-~.-- .. -· 

Dear Council Members: 

I herewith submit for your approval the following for reappointment: 

NAME APPOINTED TERM EXPIRES 

Doug Tollison 
Patrol Officer 

Jim Armstrong 
Captain 

Joe Kapustka 
Sergeant 

Respectfully submitted, 

MT: 

May3, 2016 

May 30,2016 

May 30,2016 

May 3, 2017 

May 30,2017 

May 30,2017 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

MAYOR, CITY ADMINISTRATOR, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR (636) 390-1000 FAX: (636) 239--



Wa~bington jlolice epartment 

DATE: April12, 2016 

301 JEFFERSON STREET 
WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 63090 
(636) 390-1062 Fax: (636) 390-2455 

emenefee@ci. washington. mo. us 

TO: Mayor Sandy Lucy 

FROM: ChiefEdward T. Menefee 

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Police Officers 

Honorable Mayor, 

I respectfully request the following police officers be reappointed with the Washington Police 
Department for a one year term: 

NAME 

OFFICER DOUG TOLLISION 
CAPT. JIM ARMSTRONG 
SGT. JOE. KAPUSTKA 

Thank you for your consideration. 

R~:u<(t ~A./ /]~r-. M~j/1 I 

Edw il T. Menefee 
Chief of Police 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

May 3, 2016 
May 30,2016 
May 30,2016 

DATE EXPIRES 

May 3, 2017 
May 30,2017 
May30, 2017 

2g 



LAW IONFORCEI-1ENT 

TORCH RUNe 
FOR .SPECIAL OLYMPICS 
MISSOURI . 

u 
A resolution conzmending Washington Police Dept. for their tremendous support and commitment 

toward the 2015 Law Enforcement Torch Run® for Special Olympics Missouri. You are fueled by the 
desire to do more - to do better- and to keep the flame burning for SOMO athletes. 

WHEREAS, Missouri Law Enforcement embraced Special Olympics Missouri 29 years ago and 
created one spark that became an etemal flame. 

WHEREAS, the Washington Police Dept. held fundraising projects to raise money and awareness 
for Special Olympics Missouri. 

WHEREAS, the Washington Police Dept. is one of 153 law enforcement agencies and 5,300 
officers who supported Special Olympics Missouri in 2015 by raising funds, selling Torch RunT-shirts 
and/or providing runners. 

WHEREAS, the 2015 Law Enforcement Torch Run® accomplished unprecedented success: 
· - 2,100 runners · 

- 115 Torch Club Members 
- 12,000 T-shirts sold 
- Held over 90 different special event fundraisers 

WHEREAS, the 2015 Torch Run efforts are recognized as #6 in the world raising over TWO 
MILLION DOLLARS 

WHEREAS, Missouri's law eriforcement is an important partner as we strive to introduce children 
and adults with intellectual disabilities to the playing fields of life. 

NOW THEREFORE, the members of the Special Olympics Board of Directors extend their sincere 
appreciation and aclmowledgement of the dedication, sen;ice and commitment of the Washington Police 
Dept. to Special Olympics Missouri. 

You are an integral part of the SpeCial Olympics Missouri family. Thank you for being inspired by 
our athletes -who are inspired by you: 

Dr. Phil Cook 
Chaitman, Board of Directors 

Sa 



WA 

April12, 2016 

Honorablv Mayor & City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, MO 63090 

CITY OF 

, 111/S.W JUNJ 

RE: Washihgton Traffic Committee Recommendation
Removal of Left Tum Lane- 537 E 51~ Street 

Dear Mayor & Council Members: 

At the April 1, 2016 Traffic Committee meeting, the traffic conunittee reviewed a complaint in 
regards to the left turn lane, which is located onE Fifth Street at 53 7 E 5th Street (Tri-Fitness and 
Dollar General). the complaint noted that when vehicles are east bound on 5111 Street and merge 
into the left turn lane to enter the parking lot, westbound traffic often encroaches on the tum lane 
almost causing head on crashes. The Committee discussed the matter and noted that it was rare 
to have such a tum lane on a city street. The Committee agreed that the street in that area is 
i'eally not wide enough for such a tum lane. Aftet discussion, the Cominittee agreed that in the 
interest of safety, it would be best to remove the tum lane altogether. · 

In the event that Council does not agree with the Committee's recommendation, it would be 
suggested that the traffic committee re-visit the item, in order to discuss potential changes to 
stdping as an alternative. 

Respectfully, 

·-?7~~-~ 
Offic6f' Mil~e Grissom # 299 
Washington Police Department 

TltAFFIC DIVISION/CODE ENFOltCE~IENT (636)390-10811 

POLICI~ DEPAUHIENT 
301 ,JEFFEHSON STIHIET 
WASIINGTON, i\10 63090 

5b 



WASHINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
301 JEFFERSON STREET 

WASJIDNGTON, MO. 63090 

Chief Edward 11;/enefee DSN 221 
636"390-1062 office 

636-390--2455/(IX 
£!!!mtefcc@~ton.mo.us 

04-13~16 

To: Mayor Lucy 
City Cooncil 

l:('rom: ChiefMenefee 
RE: Purchase of New Patrol Vehicles- 2016 

Honorable Mayor and Councilmen: 

For the year 20i5/2016 budget it is recommended three (3) vehicles be replaced: Unit #260, 
2010 unmarked Chevy; Unit #264, 2012 marked Chevy and Unit #267, 2011 marked Chevy. By 
the tilne ofreplacement Units 264 and Unit #267 will have in excess of70,000 miles. Unit #260 
will have over 73,000 miles. 

This budget year the request is to purchase tlu·ee (3) 2016 Ford Interceptor Utility PPV AWD 
(SUV) vehicles; two (2) marked and one (1) unmarked. Quotes were received from Lou Fusz 
Ford and Joe Machens Ford for the vehicles and equipment up~ fitting; Lou Fusz was the lower 
quote. Pricing for three Patrol Utility Vehicles from Lou Fusz Ford is as follows: 

3-2015 Ford Interceptor Utility PPV AWD, all black@ $26,270.00 ea. = 
2· Equipment Up-fits for two (2) marked patrol cars@ $11,032.8$ ea. = 
1 Eqttipment Up-fit for the unmarked patrol car = 

TOTALCOST = 

$78,810.00* 
$22,065.70** 
$ 6,043.55** 

(*Prichig of patrol vehicles includes the.state bid vehicle price with state approved options.) 
(** Up-fit includes new police equipment, and h1stallation, that we get every year from the 
dealer with a new vehicle.) 

(PPV is for Police Pursuit Vehicle. A PPV rated vehicle has additional design features 
specifically incorporated for police use; larger radiator, heavier suspension, heavy~duty steering, 
heavy-duty anti-lock braking system, heavy-duty alternator, crash certification, speedometer 
certitlcation, high speed operation rating and different ergonomics.) 



Last year was the first year we purchased SUV s for patrol vehicle use. As sited last year we 
conducted a comparison study between PPV rated SUV s on the market; Chevrolet Tahoe and 
Ford Interceptor Utility. The decision was made to purchase Ford Interceptor Utility PPVs. We 
currently have three in the police fleet. Based on our past comparison, cost difference, keeping 
the vehicle models the same for equipment set-up, uniformity and handling characteristics for 
officers we again request to purchase Ford Interceptor Utility PPV A WD vehicles. 

The current officer vehicle assignment and Police Fleet rotation of three vehicles per year is a 
healthy system for our police fleet. It allows us to maintain vehicles at an excellent working 
level before they start to have major problems and need major, out of warranty repairs. 

Average retention of a vehicle before it is cycled out, with all equipment, is five ( 5) years. 
(Note: Some special use vehicles are retained for a longer period of time and some vehicles with 
higher mileage are not retained as long.) Replacing the equipment with the vehicle ensures 
equipment in use is state of the mt. With the advances regularly made in electronics, the 
equipment in a patrol car is considered out of date at about five years. 

The current replacement program of a fully equipped patrol car ensures the officers are provided 
the equipment necessmy to complete the mission of service and law enforcement to the 
community. 

Vehicle assignment for the new SUVs will be two (2) marked units to patrol officers and one (1) 
unmarked unit to Road Patrol Sergeants. 

It is respectfully requested the City purchase three (3) fully equipped 2016 Ford Interceptor 
Utility PPV A WD vehicles from Lou Fusz Ford for a total purchase price of$106~919.25. 

NOTE: The purchase price from Lou Fusz Ford does not include a new radar unit, new in-car 
video camera and new mobile radio for each unit. It does include installation cost for those 
items. Each of the items is purchased fi·om a different vendor; usually at state bid pricing. 

R~spectihll submitted~~ ..... L 
.r'' • ~~~VV/'0. 

Chief E Menefee, #221 

5c 



2015 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD 
V-61 3.71iter normally aspirated gasoline engine 
with heavy-duty cooling system and engine oil 
cooler; 16/22 mpg 

All wheel drive _L_ . 
Six speed automatic transmission1 heavy-duty 
~lice calibration1 column mounted gear sel.ector 

and auxiliary oil cooler 
Heavy-duty electric power assist steering 
Tilt steering wheel · ---r-
k!~avy_::_s!~!'L!~~~!El~istant four wheel anti-loci< 

disc brakes with power booster 
Independent front and rear suspension. Front <1nd 
rear stabilizer bars 

Five tlres1 245/55R18 BSW1 "V" speed rated 
(inclused spare) 

Fiv·e 18" x 8" heavy-cuty steel wheels1 black 
(includes spare) 

18'' Wheel Covers; chahged to chrome centei· cap 
220 ampere heavy-duty alternator 
750 minimum c:c.a battery 
Speed control 
Air conditioning system with integral heater and 
defroster! 

Electric rear window defroster 
AM/FM Stereo 
Driver and front passenger air bags1 driver and 

passenger side _curtain air bags and driver and 
front passenger seat moun~~r thorax air bags 

Radio noise suppression bonding straps 
Power Windows and doors locks1 rear power 
Wil')dow operable from rear seat and driver's seat1 

rear window lockout switch controllable from 
--. 

driver'~ position 
Rear inside door locks and handles fully operable 
Lift ga,t~ and driver front door key lock cylinder 
Heav_y~d~r~y_f~c:Jnt bucket seats without center 
console1 designed for police useage and covered 
with heavy-duty cloth fabric. 6-way power 
adjusting driver seat 

Heavy-duty doth bench rear seat 
Fully carpeted first and second row; changed to -------·-···----,--------- --------=-----------
vinyl floor covering 

Carpeted floor .mats 
Front license bracket 
Factory spotlight provision1 left hand (driver side) 
6" halogen spotlight 

Priced from 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

-

0.00 
0.00 

-
0.00 

----

0.00 

0.00 .. 

0.00 
-----··-· ·-------··---

37.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O.QO 

-!--------·---

0.00 
0.00 

--
0.00 

' 0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
98.00 

----------------------1-, 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1---

I 

sci 
I 



. -
First row red/white auxiliary lamp 0.00 
Left hand and right hand power adjusted outside 0.00 
rear view mirrors I I I 

Headlamp housing prep package. Does not include 0.00 
LED installed lights 

. -
Pre-wiring for LED lamp, siren and speaker Q.OO 

Privacy glass for second and third row 0.00 
Single key locking system with minimum two 0.00 

keyless entry fobs. Each vehicle keyed differently 
Remote keyless entry system w/2 fobs 0.00 
Standard Production Solid Color Exterior; black 0.00 
--·-· . . ·I-· 
Standard Interior Trim; c;harcoal 0.00 
Red/white overhead dome lamp in cargo area 0.00 
Police power: pigtail harness Q.OO 

Courtesy lamps disabled when any door is opened 0.00 
Power adjustable brake an~ accelerator pads 0.00 
Rear Camera In center stack 0.00 
Poiice type speedometer certified for accuracy 0.00 
Preparatioh Cost 995.00 
Vehicle Cost from Dealer 25,410.00 

BASE VEHICLE COST 26,270.00 
--~---

Base Vehicle Cost X 3 Vehicles 78,810.00 ----
VIP Marked Unit Upfit Cost $11,032.85 X 2 22,065.70 
VIP Unmarked Unit Upfit Cost 6,043.55 

-

Total of Purchase from lou Fuzs Ford 106,919.2!3 



Qty 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1. 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
2 
1 
1 
2 
:l 

1 
1 
1 
3 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1424 Ashby Road Saint Louis, MO 63132 
Phone 314.428.3900/ Fax 314.447.0705 
Contact: Arron Payne 
arrotJJ?jl~ViJ;JadiJ;Q!!! 

Washington 1\110 PD 
~ 

Cot)tai:t Chief Menefee 
- ~ 

2016 Ford SUV PI 
-

Item Number Item Description 
IW8BRBR . \A/heh~n Liberty lllightbar 
MI<EZ29 Light bar mount kit 

STPI<T83 Light bar mount kit 
TAD8RBRB Whelen Dominator 

DBI<TS Whe}en Dominator mounting brackets 
295SLSA6 Whelen Siren controller 

.. SAI<44. Speaker bracket 
SA315P Speaker 
SSFPOS Whelen Headlight flasher 
SSf!POS Whelen taillight flasher . 

MBFX11JJ Whelen Mirror beams red/blue 
20602 Stream light SL-20L rechargable flashlight 

MCHNTR Whelen(V1icron Grille mount red 
MCRNTB Whelen Micron Grille mount blue 
MCRNTR . Whelen Micron headligh~ rtiol!nt red 
MCRNTB Whelen Micron headlight moUnt blue 
VTX609R Whelen Vertex red 

VTX609B Whelen Vertex blue 
HOWLER Whelen Howler system 
HWLRB13 Whelen Howler speaker bracket 

PLFCW3WBV2 LED puck lights real' hatch 

CVS2400INUT:1 Havis. console 
CAP0645L Havis AccessoYy pocket 6" 

CMC Havis Mic clip 
CCUP21 Havis cup holder 

CARM103 Havis armrest 
= 

CEB35WS9 Havis equipment bracket 
CEB30MCS1P Havis equ.ipn}ent br~cket 

C~P25 Havis fllier plate 

GVPM4713DH Pro-garQ partition mount gun rack T.ri-Lod.< 
P4704UINT13A Pro-gard partition center poly 

RP47UINT13 Pro-gard recessed panel . 

SP47BS13 Pro-gat·d steel extension panel for partition 

S4705UINT13 Pro-gard gray tt·ansport seat w/ steel cargo barrier 

DP47UINT13 Pro-gard black ABS door panels 

4/13/2016 
Quote valid for 60 days 

Quote# 70636 

labor Cost Each Total 

2.00 $1,536.59 $1,536.59 
inclUded included 
included included 

1,50 $359.99 $359.99 
included included 

1.00 $426.83 . $426.83 
0.50 included included 

included included 

0.50 $52.68 $52 .. 68 
0,50 $52.68 $52.68 

1.50 $,?54,85 $254.85 
0.50 $136.47 $136.47 
0.25 $78 .. 05 $78.05 
0.25 $78.05 $78,05 
0.25 $78.05 $78.05 
0.25 $78.05 $78.05 
0.25 $79.26 $79.26 
0.25 $79.26 $79.26 
3.00 $552.44 $552.44 
0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

1.00 $19.95 . $39.90 
1.50 $295.44 $295.44 
0.00 $65.69 $65.69 
().00 $7.61 $15.22 
0.00 $29.04 $29.04 
0.00 .$81.63 $81.63 
0,00 $0.00 $0.00 
0.00 $0.00 $0,00 
0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

1.00 $387.62 $387.62 

1.50 $496.22 $496.22 
0,00 $80.85 $80.85 
0.00 $63 .. 42 $63.42 

1.5.0 $976.59 $976.59 

1.00 $104.63 $104.63 

Sc 



1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

WB47UINT13 

P240241 

RAMVB187SW1 

labor 

labor 

labor 

labor 

MXBMNC 

Pro-gard steel window bars 

C-Tech Cop Box 

Ram Mount laptop mount 

Install Watchguard 4RE camera system 

Install Stalker Radar 

Install Motorola radio 

Install used antenna 

Parts Total 

Shop Supplies 

Freight 

0.50 

0.50 

0.50 

4.00 

1.50 

1.50 

1.00 

labor Total 29.50 

GRAND TOTAL Each vehicle 

Product lead time 5-6 weeks 

Optional if needed 

NMO mount ante11na base 

MOT2880376E84 PL259 connector for antenna 

$179.94 $179.94 

$1,703.05 $1,703.05 

$184.42 $184.42 

$8,546.91 

[ $170.941 

$250.00 

$70.00 $2,065.00 

$11,032.851 

$31.10 $31.10 

$0.00 $0.00 

Sc 



r--
Qty 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1. 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 
1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

3 

1 

1 

1 -
1 

1 

1 

1424 Ashby Road Saint Louis, MO 63132 

Phone 314.428.3900 I Fax 314.447.0705 

Contact: Arran Payne 

arro11payne@vlp~.J. 

\1\/ashington MO PD 
Contact _ . !chief Menefee 

_2016 Ford SUV pi $upervisar vehicle 
= 

Item Number Item Description 

IX34UFZ Whelen ltmer Edge front 

tAD8RBRB Whelen Domina~or r{'!ar inside hatch 

DBI\T5 Whelen Dominator brackets 

SSFPOS Whelen Headlight flasher 
SSFPOS. Whelen taillight flasher 

MBFX11JJ Whelen Mirror beatns red/blue 

~=~~ 

-· 

20602 Stream light SL-20L rechargable flashlight 

MCRNTR Whelen Mi.cro.n Grille moul)t red 

MCRNTB Whelen Micron Grille mount blue 

MCRNTR Whelen Micron headlight moljnt red 

MCRNTB Whelen Micron headlight mount blue 

VTXD609R Whelen Vertex red rear 

VTXD609B Whelen Vertex blue rear 

HOWLER Whelen ~loiNier system 

HWLRB13 Whelen Howler speaker bracket 

PLFCW3WBV2 LED puck lights rear hatch 
. 29SSLSA6 Whelen Siren controller 

SAI<44 Speaker bracket 
. SA31SP Speaker 

CVS240.0INUT1 !~Iavis console 

CAP0645L Havis Accessory pocket 6" 

CMC Havis Mic clip 

CCUP21 Havis cup holder 

CARM103 Havis armrest 
. CEB35WS9 Havis equipment bracket 

CEB30MCS1P Havis equipment bracket 

CFP25 Havis filler plate 

GVM4713D.H Pro-gard free standing gun rack Tri-Lock 

RAMVB187SW1 Ram Mount laptop mount 

labor Install supplied radio 

labor Install supplied antenna 

labor Install Watchguard 4RE camera sy~;tem 

labor Install Stalker Radar 

Pa1·ts Total 

4/13/1016 
Quote valid for 60 days 

Quote# 10636 

Labor Cost Each Total . 

1.00 $534.32 . $534.32 

1.50 $359.99 $359.99 

$0.00 

0.50 $52.68 $52.68 

0.50 $52.68 $52.68 

1.50 $254.85 $254.85 

o.so $136.47 $136.47 

0.25 $78.QS $78.05 

0.25 $78.05 $78.05 

0.25 $78.05 $7s:o5 

0.25 $78.05 $78.05 

0.25 $79.26 $79.26 

0.25 $79.26 $79.26 

3.00 $552.44 $552.44 

0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

1.00 $19.95 $39.90 

1.00 $426.83 $426.83 

0.50 included inch-Jded 

included included 

UiO $295.44 $295.44 

0.00 $65.69 $65.69 

0.00 $7.61 $15.22 

0.00 $29.04 $29.04 

0.00 $81,63 $81.63 

0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 . $0.00 

ci.oo $0.00 $0.00 

1.00 $407.44 $407.44 

0.50 $:1,84.42 $184.42 

2,50 $o;oo $0.00 

1.00 

4.00 

1.50 

$3J959.76 

Sc 



MXBMNC 

Shop Supplies 

Freight 

labor Total 24.50 

GRAND TOTAL Each vehicle 

Product lead time S-6 weeks 

Optional if needed 

NMO mount antenna base 

MOT2880376E84 PL259 connector for antenna 

$70.00 

$3:1.10 

$0.00 

$11s.ti} 

$250.00 
$1,715.00 

$6,043.551 

$31.10 

$0.00 

5c 



JOE ACHENS FORD L~NCOLN 
1911 W. Worley • Columbia, MO 65203 • (573) 445-4411 • (800) 745-4454 • www.machens.com 

April12, 2016 

City of Washington 

Subject: Joe Machens Proposal on a 2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD 

To: Whom it May Concern; 

As per the requested quote on a 2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD, Joe Mach ens Ford proposes 
the following. The 2017 Interceptor Utility AWD Includes the factory standard options. This proposed unit 
has other manufacturer options, as noted below. 

Vehicle..Prlce •. - Dealer .QQ£l~.:....0Pt!Qrui 
$2o,814- K8A 3.7- Utility All Wheel drive 3.7L V6 
Gi- Exterior: Blacl< 
FW- Charcoal. Cloth Interior 
17T- Auxiliary Dome Lamp 
43D- Darl< Car Feature 
51Y -Spot Light- Driver Side 
595 - Keyless Entry System 
60A- PreWiring Grill Lamp/Siren/Spl<r 
60R- Radio Noise Suppression Bonds 
86P - Headlamp Housing Prep Pl<g 
86T,... Taillarnp Housing Prep Pl<g 
STD - Rear Camera, in Center Staal< 

.\J{!fit Price· Equipment b\l ResQQ.nder PSE: (see following page for Incl. equipment) 
$8,617.70- PSE- Total Upfit for 1 Marl<ed Unit (Contact Ekett Farnam for questions) 

~liveN I Fee!!;, 
$0 - DEL - Delivery I Fees per vehicle 

Iot;ll 
$35,431.70 per vehicle 

Joe Machens Ford appreciates your business and we lool< fo1ward to seNicing your needs In the future. 
Any questions should be directed to f<elly Sells, Fleet Department Manager. 

Thanl<s, 

-7/ ?? ,(/ ~ j 

r:f;;r:::~~&'t.;r...-)'(-e?e,~~/ 
~--

f<elly Sells 
Fleet Manager 
Joe Machens Ford 
573-445-44'11 
lssells@machens.com 

~LINCOLN 

5c 



JOE MACHENS FORD L~NCOLN 
1911 W. Worley • Columbia, MO 65203 • (573) 445-4411 • (800) 745'4454 • www.machens.com 

Responder PSE 
1Via1yland Heights, MO 63043 
141-B Millwell Drive 
Marulanri E-l9io.hts. MO 63043 . 

For: 
Machens Ford 
Kelly Sells 
1911 West \N(Jfley 
Columbin, MO 65203 Your Sollslaclionls Our #1 Priority 

~ 

Item Doscrlpllot1 
- 2016 Fmd Polioo Interceptor lMiy llNMARI<ED 

UP-PI<G-Sl-LITIL Turnkey Package, Slicklop, Ford Police Interceptor Util~y 2013+, WnH Installation 

OpUons ad<fild to noove ba.~ic package 

~l'!Vis Accesso!Y Pocl<et with locl<ing lid 
C-AP·0645·L Cons<~ e. Accessory, Box, Internal moun~ 6" l!.ounling spaoe, 4.5" Oei>p, Wiih lid 

Rechargeable Flashlight 
NSR-9944XL Xtreme Metal Multi-Function Duly/Personal-Size DtiaJ.llghl Flnshligh1-

Rechrugeable, 600 Lumens 

C<1mputer Mouht 
PKG-PSM-1 !0 <.'002·2009 F01d Exp!orei Standard Passengar Side Mount Packaga 
('rHI(-223 Hardware Kh to upgrade Standmd C.HDM-200 Heavy Duty Telescopng po'es to 

Premium 

Selina Freeslandiog Gun Rack 
Setina GK!0301S1UHKSGGAX ·DUAL T·RAIL MOUNT I Sl.l I UNIV XL HK 

lnckKies one Stiotgun loci< and one Llnlversal'hamlctrll"lor.k. b<>th \'.ith a handcuff 

Setina 
key over-ride 
GF1b92ITU12-T-RAIL FREE STANDING I<IT 

Shipping Estimated Stwpping 

Hear Interim Bar V>ith Traffic Functions (can m ordw~d RIB or &11 AMBER) 
IE(l4LJRO FnX: Ford Expl01er 2011·201 5, Ford Pofit(! lntNceplor Ulimy 2013·20 15, Upper Rear 

Housing lor 6/8 Modules, RIR'RIR DIBIB'D 

Gnlllightr.- Mount fn factory location 
Micron-S-R Whelen Micrort, Stud Mount, Red 
Micron·S-B Whelen Micron, Stud Mount, Blue 

IONs rnourrt In la<~ory location lnskle of he;rdlnmp housing· MUST ORDER Vehicle 
P acl\age 66P . 

IONR Whelen ION Mull~ Mount lED, Black H<luslng, RED 
IONS Whe-len ION Mult~MountlED, Blncl1 Housing, BLUE 

l·klacllighl Flasher -MUST ORDER Vehicle Package 60A 
SSFFPIO Headlight Flasher 1\ith !l Flash Patterns, Plug aoll Play lor 20W Ford Interceptor 

Utility (Requires Ford Option 6M, pre-wire option) 

Hanler Add On 
HO\VL£R Howler l(111 Re<tuency Tone Sken , Includes Siren Arnpftfier tmd Two Speakers 
HWlflB' HaNierBracf.:et ( HWLFIB13 Ford Explorer II NUT, 2011·2016) 

Estimate 

·--4--Es_;~ 
3~ 

http:IAWIW.responderpse.com 

sales@responderpse.com 

H 14-635-6501 
COO-PSE-6420 

Fax: il66-659-91 04 

aty Ext. Totnl 

3,599.00 

1.00 ~2.72 72.72 

1.00 122.95 122.05 

1.00 235.70 235.76 
1.00 39.02 39.02 

1.00 399.99 399,99 

1.00 Hi9.00 169.00 
40.00 40.00 

1.00 6?9.05 6?0.05 

1.00 78.72 70.72 
1.00 79.72 70.72 

1.00 132.84 132.04 
1.00 1:i2.04 132.04 

1.(10 !!4.90 94.99 

1.00 [o43.60 643.60 
1.00 0.00 0.00 

---
A finante charge oliN!.. per month ( 10% per year) y,;~ be ch8rged on i>!l arwunfs 15 days past 
ilua. No lodmiClll support or warranty daims llil be proviied lor any produds until lull payment Subtotal 
ha~ been teceived. 

Soli!s Tox (0.0%) 
II i1slall~lion is r,uolcd, by r.igning fl1is, you aclmowledgo U1is is an es!iinale md nul a f11mi quote. --
lhe iin~l charge may vary dependi1g on sh(lfl ma1eri31s ulifiZed io lhe tlpfrtling of )"our vehiue(s). Tota~ 

~"NCOLN 
I 

Sci 
i 



JOE ACHENS FORD LINC LN 
1911 W. Worley • Columbia, MO 65203 • (573) 445-4411 • (800) 7 45-4454 • www.machens.com 

Besponder PSE. 
Ma1yland i-leights, MO 63043 
141-B Mitrwelf Drive 
Man1lanrJ !~eiohls. 1\AO 6~~043 

For: 

Macl1ens Ford 
Kelly Sells 
1911 Wes1 Worley 
Columbia. MO 65203 

~"' -~· 

Hom 

Mirror Beam ION 

Your Satisfaction Is Our 111 Priority 

-
Description 

MBFX11J.I Minor· Beam ION Mirror Mouni~XI Super LED Swles Ughtheadr., Ford PI Utilay 
2013·2016, RED BlUE SPliT 

ETI'BSSN·P 
Taillight Flasher nnd Ver1ex ·MUST ORDER Vehicle Padmge Vol 
Flashback"' Alternating Rear Flasher, 100% soli~ slate, 2.4 f.p.s. 

VTX609B VERTEX Super-lED light, Sfog!e Sell-Contained Ughthead, Blue 
VTX609R VERTEX Super·LED linht, Sing!e Sell-Contained llghlhead, Red 

Rear Hatch Lower Warning 
STfi.Fl Axl~1ech ST6 Super Sfim, 6 LED Surface Mourit Warning ligh1, Re<l 
STO·B Arlxtech Sl6 Super Sfirn, 6lED Surface Mount Warning light, Blue 

60CREGCS 
Interior Rear Halch Illumination 
12 Diode Interior Ugh!, Split White/Red, ti" Round SuriaCP. Mount, Includes S1,i1ches 

Radio Antenna 
NS!k VHF Antenna 

Install Clien1 Su~ied Stalker Radar, Watch Guard 4RE In Gar Camera Syst~ern, 
Motorola Radio 

lnsiallation indudes abo'le listed optional eqtiprnenl nod aw1e Cl~nt supplied 
equipment. 

In· House lnslallation Services, In-House 

Materials 
Subtotal Add On Opllons nnd lns1rulation 
Wire, splices, wnne<:tors, cable ties, misc. parts. 

Estimate 
Date Est. No. 

hHp:JAwJw.responderpse.com 

snles@responderpse.com 

314-635-6501 
000-PSE-6420 

Fax: 066·659-91 04 

Qty Ext. Total 

1.00 291.51 291,51 

1.00 44.95 44.95 
1.00 99.ti3 99.63 
1.00 99.63 99.63 

1.00 80.00 00.00 
1.00 00.00 00.00 

I. ()(I tfoO.fo5 150.5~1 

1.00 39.24 39.24 

1,095.0)1 1,095.00 

4,779.71 
5.00% 230.09 

A finance tllflfOC of 1.5% per m~nU1 (10% per yeM) v.ilt be charged on aO accounts I~ day$ past 
due. ~Jo 1etl1niUll support or warranty da~os 11ii be f~ovirJe<l !cor any products unlit ilit payment Subtotal $8,617.70 

ha3 bt€n receiyed. 
Safes Toll (0.0%) $0.00 

1.1 io~!allation isqJoled, by si~ning tr1is, you acltno1:iedge lhis is an estimate r;nd not a fmBI quote. 
The fmal chmge rnay vary dependng on shop male1ials utili2ed in the upfilting of your Vf:h!de(s). Total $8,617.70 

Page 2 

-f& LOMCOCN 

I 
! 5q 



ACHENS F 
1911 W. Worley • Columbi~, MO 65203 • (573) 445-4411 • (800) 745·4454 • www.machens.com 

April12, 20·16 

City of Washington 

Subject: Joe Machens Proposal on a 2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD 

To: Whom it May Concern; 

As per the requested quote on a 20'17 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD, Joe Machens Ford proposes 
the following. The 20171nterceptor Utility AWD Includes the factory standard options. This proposed unit 
has other manufacturer options, as noted below. 

Vehicle Price " Dealer Code· OQtions 
$26,814"::"K8A 3. 7 - UtilitgAil wheel drive 3. 7L V6 
G1- Exterior: 81acl< 
FW- Charcoal Cloth Interior 
17T...., Alixiliai·y Dome Lamp 
43D- Dark Car Feature 
51Y- Spot Light- Driver Side 
595- f<eyle$$ Entry system 
60A ~ PreWidng Grill Lamp/Siren/Spl<r 
60R- Radio Noise Suppression Bonds 
86P -Head lamp HousJng Prep Pkg 
86T- Talllamp Housing Prep Pl<g 
sto- Rear Camera, In Center Stack 

Upfit Price. Equipment J.:>JlH~sponder PSE: (see following page for incl. equipment) 
$13,113.80- PSE- Total Upfit for 1 Marked Unit (Contact Brett Farnam for questions) 

Deliverv 1 E.§§l.§;. 
$0- DEL- Delivery I Fees per vehicle 

Total 
$39,927.80 pei· vehicle 

Joe Machens Ford appt'eciates your business and we look forward to servicing your needs in the future. 
Any questions should be directed to f(elly Sells, Fleet Department Manager. 

Thahl<s, 
~·7 / --7 

LzS<~~_..,~-r-~*~~~d_./,• 
'-.c< 

Kelly Sells 
Fleet Manager 
Joe Machens Ford 
573-445-4411 
ksells@machens.com 

~LINCOLN 



ACHENS FORD LINCOLN 
1911 W. Worley • Columbia, MO 65203 • (573) 445-4411 • (800) 745-4454 • www.rnachens.com 

Responder PSE 
Maryland Heighls, MO 63043 
141-B Millwell Drive 
Maruland Heiohls. MO 63043 

For: 

Mr1chens Ford 
l<eUy Sells 
1911 Wesl Worley 
Co(umbla, MO 65203 

It om 
(----~-

lJP·PI<G·lB-UTtl 

G-AP·0545 

NSR-9n44XL 

PI<G-PSM·t to 
C-HK-223 

P4704UINTt3A 

RP47li!NT13 
SP47BS13 

GVPM471:lD-X 

S4705UINTt3 

FP47UINTt3 
DP47liiNT13 
WB47UINTW 

Shipping 

GopBox-Palrot 
Shipping 

IE34LIRB 

Micron·S-R 
Micron·S·B 

Your S<~lislactionls Our /11 Priority 

Description 

2016 Ford Poflce Interceptor Utitity 

Turnkey Pnckage. Ford Utility, Wml'ln Lfl1Jnty Ughibar, WITH tnstallalicm 

Oplions added to ilbove bnslc packaue 

Havis Acr.essory Pocket 
Accesst>ry Pocl\e16' High'4.[i" Deep Internal Mouni 

R~ctlargertble Flashlight 
Xtreme Metal Muiii-Functlon Duty/Personal-Size Dual-Ugh! Flashlight· 
Rechargeable, 600 lumens 

Compul'>r Mount . 
2002-2009 Ford Explorer Standard Pa~fli}er Side Mount Pack~ey.~ 
Hanlwwal~ft to upgrade Standard C-HDM-200 Hetr1y Duty Telescoping po!<S to 
Premium 

Prisoner Part~ion and Gun Rack 
P4700A Series, SW Prisoner Transport Partilion, FOld Pollee lliil~y 20 I :1-, side 
wrtaln r.Jrbag compat~le. C'.enter Slidin<J Winckm 
4700A Series, Ford Pollee Utilfty, 2013-, Recessed P1111el (Space Saver) 
4700A Series, Pair, 20·, 14 Gauge Steel Extensloo Panels (for use w~h RP47UINTt3 
Recessed Panel) . 
Ford PI Utility Vertical Prutitlcin Moun! Dual Weapon Tri-lock Gunrack,i{ey Typ!': 
HANDCUFF f<EY 
lnclu<fes 1 !lmall sho!gunlock and one Iaroe 'handc1~1· style locll 
Ford Police Ulilily, 20t3·. Charcoal Grey ABS, Standard Tram> port Seal (Weight 
back) w/7 Ga S1eel Screen Windu.v Cargo Barrier & Seat Mount. t<~ 
Ford Police Ulilily 20t3·, Charcoal Grey ABS, Floor Pan 
Ford Police Ulilily 20t3-, Pair, Black ABS, Rear Door Paools 
Ford Police Utility 2013-, Poir. Steel Window Barrier (lor use with DP47li1Nlt3 Rear 
D<>or Panels only) 
Estimated Frelghtlrorn Pro-Gard 

Trunk Vaull 
CTech CopBox, t6n'40w/24d, 021bs, Easy Tilt Spare Tire Access for Ford Ulility 
Estimated Frelgl!llrom Pro-Gard 

Rear Interior Bar with Tralfic Functions (can be oroored RIB or all AMBER) 
RlX: Ford Explorer 201 1·2015, Ford Police Interceptor Utility 2013-2015,UpperRenr 
Housing lor 6/ 0 Modules, RIH'R'R llJBJfl'B 

Grillllflhls -iii<>Lmt in factory location 
Whelen Micron, Stud Moun!, Red 
Whelen Micron, &'1ud Mmml, Blue 

Estimate 
Dote Eot. No. 

4/12/16 3961 

hltp:JA-mw.responoorpse.com 

sa~s@responoo~)se.com 

314·635-6501 
800-PSE-6420 

Fax: 966-659-9104 

---
Qty Ext. Total 

-· 

3,599.00 

1.00 40.{)7 4n.57 

1.00 122.05 t:t2.95 

1.00 235.76 235.76 
1.00 39.02 39.02 

1.00 4ao.2o 408.20 

1.00 70.56 79.fo5 
f.OO 62.40 62.40 

f.OO 301.42 301.42 

1.00 000.96 950.g{i 

1.00 t45.06 145.06 
1.00 102.96 t02.96 
1.00 177.06 t77.06 

HiO.OO 150.00 

1,099.00 1,099.00 
130.64 t30.64 

1.00 650.05 65B.05 

1.00 78.72 70.72 
1.00 70.72 i'B.72 

A finance clwrge of 1.5% per rr.onU1 ( IB% per yeN) 'l,fJ be Lharged on a!l at{;OUnls 15 d~y;; p&51 
due. No lechnic;,J support or warranty dairos 1111 be provided for any pro duds unbl fufl payment Sttbtotal 
has b~n re<:€il'lld. 

Sales Tax (0.0%} 
If instaD~tion is rjUotoo, by !dgning !his, you acknY.~~eclgo this is an ostimme md not a final quote. -
The flllal charge may vary depending on ~hop roa!erials utili:red in the upfllting of your vehicle(s). Total 

~-~-------~-~ 

sc 
I 



ACHENS FORD LINCOLN 
1911 W. Worley • Columbia, MO 65203 • (573) 445-4411 • (800) 745-4454 • www.machens.com 

Estimate Besponder PSE 
Maty!and l-leighls, MO 63043 
141-B Millwell Drive 
Matvl:mcJ HHinhls. MO 6304.1 E Dalo F.sl. No. 

------~ ~~·-~~--· 

4/12/16 3001 

For: 
Machens Ford 
l<ellySells 
1911 West Worley 
Colurnbin, MO 65203 

It am 

IONR 
IONB 

SSFFPtO 

HOWLER 
I-IWlRB' 

MBFX11J.l 

E:TFIJSSN·P 
VTX609D 
VlXfiOOR 

ST!i-R 
ST6-El 

OOCREGCS 

NSik 

In-House 

Materials 

Your Satisfaction Is Our 111 Priority 

Desctlpllon 

IONs meoum in fac.tory location lnskle of hendlamp hou~flliJ -I.IUST ORDER Vel~cle 
Package OOP 
Whelen ION Multi-Moun( LEO, Black Housing, RED 
Wh&len ION Mulfi·Mount lW, Black Housing, BlUE 

h'eadli!Jhl Flasher- MUST ORDER Vehicle Patkage GOA 
Headlight Flasher 1'tith a Flash Patterns, Plug and Play lor 2016 Ford lnterr.<>ptor 
Ulllily (Requires Ford Or~ion 60A, pre-wire option) 

~kv.vler Add On 
Howler Lew FreTency Tone S~en, lncludas Slr~n Amp!irJei and Two S[*'akers 
t-kv.vler Bracket HWLRBI3 Ford Explorer /I NUT, 2011·2016) 

MiiTorBeams 
Mirror·Beam. ION Mirror Mounted Svper l£D Sertes Ughtheads, Ford PI Utility 
2013·2016, RED BLUE SPliT 

Tail Light Flasher Md Vertex· MUST ORD£RVehkle Paclmge BOT 
Flashback -ru Altemaling Rear Rasher, I 00% solid slate, 2.4 f.p.s. 
VERTEX SufJE)r-LED Light, Single Self-Contained llghthead, Blue 
VERTEX Su[lElr-LED light, Single Self-Cor•tnlned Ughthead, Red 

Rear Halr.h Lower Warning 
Al:lx1eth STG Super snm, 6 LED Surface Mount Warning light, Red 
Al:lxieth ST6 Super Slim, 6 LED Surfoce Mount Warning light, Blue 

lr!lerior Rear Hatch llluminalion 
12 Diode lnlerlorlighl, Split White/Red, o· Round Suriace Mount, lnciLJ(Jes S1~itches 

Radio Antenna 
VHFAnlenna 

Install Client Supplied Stalker Radar, Watch Guar<I4RE In Car Camera System, 
Motoroln Radio 

lnslallatlon Include to above lisied optional eqliprnent and abo'/e Client supplied 
equipment 
lnslal!alion Seflllces,ln-House 
Subtotnl 
Wire, r.pllces, connecJors, cabk> lies, misc. parts. 

A finonu r.llfl!ge o11.5~ per month (16% per yeM} v.ij be cluuged <>n all ae«>Unfs 15 days pa>t Subtotal dun. No1edlniclll support or warranty rl11irns ~>~il be fKOv\:led for any products unfif !til pa)ment 
has been rer.eh·ed. 

hltp:l/www.responderpse.com 

!!flles@responderpse.com 

314-635·6501 
BOO-PSE-6420 

Fax: 066-65H·01 04 

Qly Ext. Toto! 
-

{.(10 132.84 132.04 
1.00 1:{2.114 f32.8.f 

1.00 94.99 04.99 

1.00 543.(10 543.60 
1.00 0.00 0.00 

1.00 291.51 201.61 

1.00 44.95 .r4.95 
1.00 00.63 99.63 
1.(10 99.63 99.63 

1.0(1 eo.oo 00.00 
1.00 !10.()0 00.00 

1.00 150.55 150.55 

1.00 39.24 39.24 

1,440.00 1,440.00 
9,061.71 

().00% 453.09 

$13,113.00 

S!lles Tax (0.0%) $0.00 
if insla!lilfun is ~aled, by signing this, you aclmw.{edgo lhb is an eslimale <nd not a f111al quote. 
lhe final charge may vary dependng on shop materials ulilized in Ole upr.tfirv,J of your 1•ehide(s}. Tota~ $13,113.80 

Pag"2 

tLINCOLN 

S<e 
I 



\MASHINGTON POUCE DEPARTMENT 
301 JEFFERSON STREET 

WASHINGTON, MO. 63090 

ChiefEtlwanl Menefee DSN 221 
636~390-1062 office 

636-390-2455 fa.x 
emcncfee(a)ci. washington.mo. us 

To: Mayor Lucy 
City Council 

From: Chief Menefee 
RE: Purchase of New ln·C~~r Digital Video Crunel'as 

Honoi'able Mayor artd Coun:cilni.en: 

For the year 2015/2016 budget a request fortbree (3) 2016 Ford Interceptor Utility PP\T AWD (SUV) vehicles; two 
(2) mru·ked and one (1) unmarked, h[ls been made. Each of those patrol vehicles needs an h1-car camera. 

The Department has used Ul·car digital video cameras since 2005. The Department originally started with Kustom 
Signal in-car digital video cameras, but switched in2010 to Watch Guard cameras. (The Watch Guard cameras 
\vere more reliable, bettertechtiology and more compact.) Consistently staying with same equipmCJit also benefits 
the deprutment becanse officers are trained on, familiar with and profiCient in the use of that equipment 

As the years have gone by alld iJFcai' video cameras age out they l1ave been replaced wifu new in-car video cameras. 
A replacemeJ}t cycle has been adopted by the Washington Police Department to gradually purchase and replace in~ 
car video cameras as they reach the end of their service 1ife. Setvice life for an it)-cat· crunera is about five years. 
Some of the oldest cameras we currently use have regular repair is~ues and the repairs are costly. 

Currently all in-car cameras in patrol vehicles are Watch Guard Video cameras. The Chevrolets have Watch Guard 
DV·l in-car crunems and the SUVs have Watch Guard 4-RE in·cru· cameras. (The 4-RE illccru·video camera is the 
next generation camera for that line and wirelessly downloads video to a storage server.) 

To continue with tl1e in-car video camera replacement cycle tl1e Department is requesting three (3) in-car video 
camer'dS, oi1e for each of t11e new vehicles, needs to be purchased: 

3~ Watch Guru·ct 4-RE In-Cru· Digital Video Cameras@ $4,750 ea. 
3- Watch Guard 4-RE In-Car Wireless Kits@ $200 ea. 
Software Protection Evidence Libraty 
Shipping 
Customer Discount ~$450 

TOTALCOST = 

$14,250.00 
$ 600.00 
$ 450.00 
$ 75.00 
$ -450.00 

$14,925.00 



415 Cetltury PatkWt~y 
Allen, TJ( 75013 
(800} 605-6734 

www.watth~uardvideo.com 

Agency Name: 
Cont~ct Person: 

Contact Info: 
Date: A rlil, 2016 

4RE hi-Car System and OpthlhS 

~RE !n'Car Camera System. Includes GPS, High definition 2ero Slghtline 
{720P) forward facing camera, Infrared co.lor cahill camera, OVR, 

4,RE·200-GP5-2Sl Integrated 200GB automotive grade hard drive, 16GB USB removable 
thumb drive, cabin microphone, 900 MHz Hi Fidelity 1•ilreless 
microphone, hardware & cabling, 1 vr. warranty. 

4RE ELITE \Jo~==Addisu6oortfor lm.to 6 ~ 
4~~. Expansion Uo•r · 
MOBILEAPP ~RE Mobile App, laptop Interface software, . 

4RE lni:erulew System and Options 
4RE lnteivlew Room Camera system. Includes dome camera, 
microphone, DVR, Integ! a ted 200GB au\Qtl)otive grade hard drive, 

4~Ec200-DOM·INT 
16GB USB removable thumb drive, desh:OOp stand & cabling,! yr. 
warranty and rmote viewing software. supports the addition of a 
~.etohd ~:ame.ra. 

Price does not Include installation. 
CAM·BST·101·NEW 4RE Interview Room Dome Camera \'nth audio 
CAM·fNT-PiR-COV 4RE Interview Room Covert Camera 
CAM·INT·PIN·103 4RE Interview Room Pinhole Camera 

4RE Motorcycle System 
4RE·64S·GPS·VTY 

4R.E Motorcycle camera Syltem, Includes GPS,Waterproof Display, 
.4RE·G4S·GPS·HND Wate.rpraof ltandard definition camera, DVR, Integrated G4GB solid 

4RE·64S·GPS·HAR state hard drive, 16GB USB removable thumb drJve, 900 MHz HI 
Fidelity wireless microphone, hardware & cabling and 1 yr. warranty. 

4Rf:·G.4S·GPS·OMW 

How:efH·SWT-Cio1 4RE Power over Ethernet 

Camera Conflguratlo11 OptiOilS 
CAM·BST·102·NEw Infrared CoforCabln Camera Additional 
WGA00485 Auxllla Camera 

llRE Hardware Wari'iintles Jd ytot ilfrt<fJdtdYIHh 0 now4REpurth010 

WAR·4RE·CAR·2ND wauan!Y, 4RE, fn·Car 2nd Y~ar Months 13·24) 
WAR·4RE·CAR·3RD Warranty, 4RE In-Car 3rd Year Month< 2S·36 
wAR·4RE·CAR·4TH Wariantv. 4RE In-car 4th Year Months 37·48 
WAR·4RE·CAR·STH warrantv. 4RE !n-Car 5th Year Monih< 49-60 

4RE Software Protection Plan Cttot• omlndotl>tlndoSojtwmProtltUonPion .. 
SFW-MNT·ElD·lYR Software Protection, Evidence Library, 1st Year per4RE 
SFW·MNT ·ELB·2YR Software ProteCtion Evidence Library, 2nd Year (perARE 
SFW·MNT·ELB·3YR Sortware Protection Evidence llbrarJ, 3rd Year er4RE 
SFW·MNT ·ELB·4YR Software Protection Evidence library, 4th Year 'per 4RE 
SFW·MNT-ElB·SVR Software Protection Evidence llbrarv, Sth Year 'per 4RE 

lliiiscelianeous Options and Accessories 

Rf\DARCABLE 
Radar fnt~rface cable {Stalk~r, Decatur Genesis I and II Select, Kustom 
Ea~fe or Rantor MPH Bee 3) 

Tr.'lde·fn Tfade-ln Credit If aoollcabfe 
CUST APP. Customer Appreciation Discount 

Mat1ual Adjustments 

Quantity 

3 

0 
0 
0 

Quantity 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Quantity 

p 
~ 

0 
-

0 
;,._,..-

0 

Quantity 

Quantity 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Quantity 
3 
(l 

0 
0 
0 

Quantity 

0 

il 
3 

Nates: 

Applicable taxei ti!aY app1;> and are not nuessarWaccoilntedfor on this 
c~tlmaie. Contact WatchGuard Video far iJ revised esitmote. 

ESTIMATE VALID FOR 30 DAYS 

Quote valid lor .30 days 

4FU~ llt VISTA Pfice Estitnate 
Provided By: Kyle Kellng 
Contract If· 

TOTAL PIWJECT .ESTIMATED AT 

$14,925.00 

MSRP Direct Extended 

$ 5,450.00 $ 4,750.00 $ 14,250.00 

$ 300.00 $ 275.00 $ . 
$ 125.00 ;$ 100,00 $ . 
$ 85.00 $ 50.00 $ . 

MSRP Direct Extended 

$ s·,67S.oo $ 4,995.00 $ . 

$ 240.iJQ $ 200,00 $ . 
$ 240.00 s ioo.oo $ . 
$ 210.00 '$ 175.00 $ . 

MSRP Dlrott Exton dod 

$ 5,830.00 $ 5,295,00 $ 

MSRP Direct Extended 

Is 345.oo 1 s 2oa.oo 1 s c;oa.ocy 1 
Is 

I~ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
s 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

iSO.iJO f $ 15o.oo 1 $ 

MSRP biroct Extended 
220.00 I $. 
220.00 $ 

195.00 I$ 
195.00 $ 

MSRP Extended 
789.00 $ 
110.00 $ 
3BS.OO $ 

MSRP Direct Exton dod 
155.00 $ 100.00 $ . 
lSS.OO $ 200.00 $ . 
380.00 $ 325.00 $ . 
505.00 $ 450.00 $ 

MSRP Dlract Extonded 
180.00 $ 150.00 $ 450,00 
180,00 $ 150,00 $ .: 

180.00 $ 150.00 $ 
.tao.oo $ 150.00 $ ,. 
180.00 $ 150.00 $ 

Direct Extended 

85.00 $ 75.00 $ . 
s . $ 

s (150.00 $ _1450.00 

Total411~ Equlpmt>ht&.l.:.$ ___ 14.:.,s ... s_o ..... oo_.l 

I 
Subtotal: $ 

UPS Ground Shipping: $ 
TaMu:l 0.0% I$ 

4RETOTAL~ $ 

14,850.00 
75.00 

14,92s.oo 1 

I 

I 

5~ 



BILL NO. mTRODUCEDBY: ______________ __ -------

ORDWANCE NO. __________ __ 

AN ORDWANCE GRANTWG A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO UTILIZE 1808 
EAST FIFTH STREET AS A ROAD SIDE STAND W THE CITY OF 
WASHWGTON, FRANKLW COUNTY, MO. 

WHEREAS, An application for a Special Use Permit has been filed with the City of 
Washington 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the ordinances of the City of Washington, Missouri, a public 
hearing on such request will be held in the City Council Chambers, 405 Jefferson Street, 
Washington, Missouri, on April 18, 2016, notice of said hearing having been duly published in 
the "Washington Missourian", and: 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that allowance of said request would be 
proper and in the best interests of the City: 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, 
as follows: 

SECTION 1: That a Special Use Permit be issued for 1808 East Fifth Street for a use as 
a Road Side Stand. 

SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval. 

Passed: ------------

ATTEST: -----------
City Clerk President of City Council 

Approved: __________ _ 

ATTEST: __________________ _ 
City Clerk Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

6a 



April11, 2016 

Honorable Mayor & City Council 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

CITY OF 

MISSOURI 

File No. 16-0304-Eric Muench-Special Use Permit-1808 E. Fifth Street 

Dear Mayor & City Council Members: 

At our last Planning and Zoning meeting held on Aprilll, 2016 the above item was approved. 

Sincerely, 

~e~ 
Thomas Holdmeier 

PLANNING & ENGINEERING SERVICES 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 

WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

{636}-390-1010 Phone ( 636}-2398-4649 Fax www.ci.washinqton.mo.us 

6a 



To: Planning and Zoning Commission 

From: Planning and Engineering Department Staff 

Date: April 11, 2016 

Re: File # 16-0304 - Rick Muench 

Synopsis: The applicant is requesting approval Special Use Permit for a Road 
Side Stand located at 1808 E. Fifth Street. 

Adjacent L.and Use ZZoning Matrix 
Existing Land Use Existing Zoning 

North Commercial Building C-2 

South Commercial Storage M-1 

East Commercial Building M-1 

West Commercial Building M-1 

Analysis: 
According to Section 400.030 - Special Uses, a road side stand operated on a 
property zoned M-1 more than 10 days in a given year is required to apply for a 
Special Use Permit. The applicant has submitted an application to operate a hot 
dog stand on the subject property. A site plan submitted with the application 
shows the proposed use located on a grassed area 50' back from 5th Street. Staff 
has no issue with issuing the permit to operate a hot dog stand on the property 
as long as the stand remains out of the sight-triangle of the sth St. and 
International intersection. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit under the condition that 
the proposed stand remains out of the sight-triangle of the sth St. and 
International intersection. 

6a 



BILL NO. INTRODUCED BY: ------- -----------
ORDINANCE NO. _____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO UTILIZE 311 
WEST FIFTH STREET AS A VACATION RENTAL IN THE CITY OF 
WASHINGTON, FRANKLIN COUNTY, MO. 

WHEREAS, An application for a Special Use Permit has been filed with the City of 
Washington 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the ordinances of the City of Washington, Missouri, a public 
hearing on such request will be held in the City Council Chambers, 405 Jefferson Street, 
Washington, Missouri, on April 18, 2016, notice of said hearing having been duly published in 
the "Washington Missourian", and: 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that allowance of said request would be 
proper and in the best interests of the City: 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, 
as follows: 

SECTION 1: That a Special Use Permit be issued for 311 West Fifth Street for a use as 
a Vacation Rental. 

SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval. 

Passed: --------------------

ATTEST: ---------------------
City Clerk President of City Council 

Approved: ____________________ _ 

ATTEST: _________ _ 
City Clerk Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

6b 



Aprilll, 2016 

Honorable Mayor & City Council 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

-~CITYQF 

0 
MISSOURJ 

File No. 16-0305 Brian & Tarah Reigel-Special Use Permit-311 W. Fifth Street 

Dear Mayor & City Council Members: 

At our last Planning and Zoning meeting held on April 11, 2016 the above item was approved. 

~f_~ 
Thomas Holdmeier 

PLANNING & ENGINEERING SERVICES 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 

WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

{636}-390-1010 Phone ( 636}-2398-4649 Fax www.ci.washinqton.mo.us 

6b 



To: Planning and Zoning Commission 

From: Planning and Engineering Department Staff 

Date: April 11, 2016 

Re: File # 16-0305 - Brian and Tarah Riegel 

Synopsis: The applicant is requesting approval Special Use Permit for a 
Vacation Rental Home located at 311 W. 5th Street. 

.A:Hjacent Lana I.Jse ZZoning Matrix 
Existing Land Use Existing Zoning 

North Single Family R-1B 

South Nursing Home C-20 

East Commercial Building C-20 

West Commercial Building C-20 

Analysis: 
According to Section 400.020(K)(2) - Hotels, Motels and establishments offering 
accommodations to transient overnight guests, a Vacation Rental Home located 
on a property zoned C-2 Overlay must obtain a Special Use Permit when within 
50 feet of a residential district. The subject property adjoins a property zoned R-
1B to the north therefore requiring a Special Use permit to operate a Vacation 
Rental. The subject property is located in a mixed use area along sth street and is 
adjoined by two commercial uses. Allowing a vacation rental on the subject 
property would not detriment the surrounding areas. The applicant also 
submitted a site plan proposing off-street parking that can accommodate 6 
vehicles and will access Cedar Street. 

Recommentlation: 

Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit to operate a Vacation 
Rental Home at 311 W. Fifth Street. 

6b 



BILL NO. ____ INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN ______ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. -------

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT #2 TO BLOCK GRANT 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
WASHINGTON, MISSOURI AND THE MISSOURI 
HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as 

follows: 

SECTION 1: The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute an 

Amendment #2 to Block Grant Agreement by and between the City of Washington, 

Missouri and the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, a copy of which is 

marked Exhibit A and is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and such 

other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry 

out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance, for and on behalf of and as the act and 

deed of the City. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attest to and affix 

the seal of the City to the said Amendment and such other documents, certificates and 

instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of 

this Ordinance. 

SECTION 2: The City shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the City 

are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver 

such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to 

carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

6c 



SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval. 

Passed: -----------------------

ATTEST:. ________________ __ 
President of City Council 

Approved:. ___________________ _ 

ATTEST:. __________________ _ 
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

6c 



EXHIBIT A 

CCO Form: 
Approved: 
Revised: 

AC10-A 
05/94 (MLH) 
01/15 (MWH) 

Sponsor: City of Washington 
Project No. 13-054A-1 

Modified: 

CFDA Number: CFDA #20.1 06 
CFDA Title: Airport Improvement Program 
Federal Agency: Federal Aviation Administration, Department of 
Transportation 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
AMENDMENT TO STATE BLOCK GRANT AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT #2 

THIS AGREEMENT AMENDMENT is entered into by the Missouri 
Highways and Transportation Commission (hereinafter, "Commission") and the 
City of Washington (hereinafter, "Sponsor"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the parties entered into an Agreement executed by the 
Sponsor on April 21, 2014, and executed by the Commission on May 2, 2014, 
(hereinafter, "Original Agreement11

) under which the Commission granted the sum 
not to exceed One Hundred Fifty-Four Thousand Four Hundred Sixty-Nine 
Dollars ($154,469) to the Sponsor to assist with Master Plan and ALP Update; 
and 

WHEREAS, the parties entered into Amendment #1 to the Original 
Agreement executed by the Sponsor on May 18, 2015, and executed by the 
Commission on May 29, 2015 (hereinafter, 11Amendment #1 11

), under which the 
Commission granted an additional sum not to exceed Seventy-Six Thousand 
Three Hundred Eighty-One Dollars ($76,381) to assist with Master Plan and ALP 
Update and extended the project time period through March 31, 2016 to allow for 
completion of the work; and 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to further extend the project time period to 
allow for completion of the work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises 
and representations in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 

(1) PROJECT TIME PERIOD: Based upon the revised project 
schedule, the project time period of March 31, 2016 will be extended to March 
31, 2017 to allow for completion of the work. Paragraph (2) of the Original 
Agreement and Paragraph (1)(D) of Amendment #1 is hereby amended 

6c 



accordingly. 

(2) ORIGINAL AGREEMENT: All other terms and conditions of 
the Original Agreement and Amendment #1 entered into between the parties 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on 
the date last written below: 

Executed by the Sponsor this _ day of _____ , 20 . 

Executed by the Commission this __ day of ______ , 20_. 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Title ___________ _ 

Secretary to the Commission 

Approved as to Form: 

Commission Counsel 

CITY OF WASHINGTON 

By ___________ _ 

Title ___________ _ 

By ____________ _ 

Title ___________ _ 

Approved as to Form: 

Title ___________ _ 

Ordinance No. ---------
(if applicable) 

6c 



CERTIFICATE OF SPONSOR'S ATTORNEY 

I, , acting as attorney for the 
Sponsor do hereby certify that in my opinion the Sponsor is empowered to enter 
into the foregoing grant Agreement under the laws of the State of Missouri. 
Further, I have examined the foregoing grant Agreement and the actions taken 
by said Sponsor and Sponsor's official representative have been duly authorized 
and that the execution thereof is in all respects due and proper and in 
accordance with the laws of the said state and the Airport and Airway 
Improvement Act of 1982, as amended. In addition, for grants involving projects 
to be carried out on property not owned by the Sponsor, there are no legal 
impediments that will prevent full performance by the Sponsor. Further, it is my 
opinion that the said grant constitutes a legal and binding obligation of the 
Sponsor in accordance with the terms thereof. 

CITY OF WASHINGTON 

Name of Sponsor's Attorney (typed) 

Signature of Sponsor's Attorney 

Date ------------------------

6c 



BILL NO. _____ INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN ______ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING CHAPTER 202 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY 
OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI AND ENACTING IN LIEU THERE OF A 
NEW CHAPTER 202 REGULATING EMERGENCY ALARM SYSTEMS 
AND USERS, AND ALL OTHER EMERGENCY SYSTEMS INTENDED TO 
SOLICIT EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Chapter 202 of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri is 
hereby repealed and a new Chapter 202 is enacted in lieu thereof to read as follows: 

SECTION 202.010: DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of this Chapter, the following terms, phrases and words shall have the 
meanings respectively ascribed to them by this Section. 

ACTUAL ALARM: The following shall be considered actual alarms: 
1. When an alarm is caused by an attempted and unauthorized or illegal entry, of 

which there is visible evidence, or when another emergency exists or has occurred. Or a 
system has activated either by manual means or automatically in response to smoke, 
water flow or fire conditions. 

2. When an alarm is intentionally caused by a resident, or other person acting under 
a reasonable belief that a need exists to solicit emergency response from emergency 
service of the City of Washington, Missouri. 

ALARM AGENT: Any person employed by an alarm vendor whose duties include the 
altering, installing, maintaining, removing, repairing, replacing, selling, servicing or 
monitoring or causing others to respond to an emergency alarm system. 

ALARM USER: Any person that leases, contracts for, buys or otherwise obtains and 
operates an emergency alarm system for the purpose of obtaining a response to the alarm 
from the Police or Fire Department, and on whose premises an emergency alarm system 
is maintained, excluding audible alarms on motor vehicles. 

ALARM VENDOR: Any business operated by a person who engages in the activity of 
altering installing, leasing, maintaining, removing, repairing, replacing, selling, servicing 
an emergency alarm system, or which causes any of these activities to take plape. 

ANNUNCIATOR: The instrumentation of an alarms console at the receiving te1minal of 
a signal line which through visual and/or audible signals shows when an alarm device at a 
particular location has been activated or it may also indicate trouble conditions. 

2154644 

6d 



CHIEF OF POLICE: The Chief of the Washington Police Depatiment or his/her 
designated representative. 

CITY: The City of Washington, Missouri. 

DIRECTOR OF COMMUNICATIONS: The Director of the Washington 
Communications Division or his/her designated representative. 

EMERGENCY ALARM SYSTEM: An assembly of equipment and devices arranged to 
signal the presence of a hazard requiring urgent attention of any emergency service. 

FALSE ALARM: Any activation of an emergency alarm system intentionally or by 
inadvertence, negligence or unintentional act to which any City Department responds, 
including activation caused by the malfunction of the emergency alarm system. 

FIRE CHIEF: The Chief of the Washington Fire Department or his/her designated 
representative. 

PERSON: Any individual, firm, partnership, association, corporation, company or 
organization of any kind. 

SYSTEM TESTING: When the protected premises is conducting testing of the system or 
an Alarm Vendor is conducting testing on their behalf. 

TROUBLE SIGNAL: When the Chief of Police, Director of Communications, or Fire 
Chief determines that an alarm has been caused by damage, testing or repair of 
communication equipment, and is notified in writing and copy forwarded to the City of 
Washington, Director of Communications. (Ord. No. 7190 §1, 2-18-92) 

SECTION 202.020: ALARM USER INFORMATION 

1. The alarm user shall furnish the Director of Communications with the name and 
address and phone number of the person designated by the applicant to receive notice 
issued under this Chapter; 

2. The alarm user shall furnish the Director of Communications with a current list 
containing three (3) names, addresses and phone numbers of persons who have access to 
the emergency alatm systems or can respond to an alarm immediately when deemed 
necessary by a responding City department; 

a. Upon activation of an actual alarm, the alarm user or his designate will be 
notified by a representative of the Washington Communications Division and advised of 
the alarm and the proper action to be taken. 

b. Upon activation of a fire alarm, the alarm user or his designate shall be 
required to respond to the protected premises or protected equipment to reset the fire 
alarm system within one hour response time. 

c. In the event normal service or testing is being conducted on an emergency 
alarm system, it is the responsibility of the alarm user to notify the alarm vendor, and the 

2154644 

6d 



Washington Communications Division, prior to and upon completion of service or 
testing. Failure to do so will result in an automatic fine. 
3. Alarm User Rules and Regulations. The Director of Communications may establish, 
promulgate and enforce reasonable rules and regulations in order to administer and 
enforce the provisions of this Chapter. 
A. Inspection of Alarm System. 

1 . Every alarm user under this Chapter shall be required to have its emergency 
alarm system inspected at least once a year by a qualified alarm professional. 
Certification of the inspection and the completion of any necessary repairs shall be 
maintained on the premises where the emergency alarm system is maintained. 

a. The Alarm User shall maintain written records for a minimum of one (1) year at 
the protected premises. 

b. A copy of all fire alarm inspections shall be forwarded to the Fire Marshal for 
review and record keeping. 

2. The City and/or their designees shall have the authority, at reasonable times and 
upon reasonable oral notice, to enter any premises in the City or in or upon which 
emergency alarm systems subject to this Chapter are located, to inspect the installation 
and/or operation of such emergency alarm system. 

3. The City and/or their designees upon locating an emergency alarm system that is not 
operating as intended during a response to an alarm, shall provide notice to the Alarm 
User and the Alarm User shall make the appropriate modifications. 
B. Alarm User--False Alarm Charge. All false alarms to which any City depmiment 
responds shall result in the following to the alarm user: 

1. A warning for the first (1 81
) alarm in any calendar year; 

2. A second (2nd) false alarm in any calendar year shall constitute a misdemeanor 
and be punishable by a fine up to fifty dollars ($50.00); 

3. A third (3rd) false alarm in any calendar year shall constitute a misdemeanor and 
be punishable by a fine up to seventy-five dollars ($75.00); 

4. A fomih ( 41h) or any subsequent false alarm in any calendar year shall constitute 
a misdemeanor and be punishable by a fine up to one hundred dollars ($1 00.00). 

5. If the responding agency determines that an on-site employee of the Alarm Vendor 
and/or an employee of the Alarm User directly caused the false alarm in any calendar 
year it shall constitute a misdemeanor and be punishable by a fine up to one hundred 
dollars ($100.00) for every occurrence. 
Upon determination by the Director of Communications that a false alarm has occurred, 
the Director of Communications shall send a notice to the alarm user notifying the alarm 
user of the determination and directing payment within thirty (30) days of any fine that 
may be due, payable to the City Collector. The Director of Communications shall cancel 
any notice or service charge upon satisfactory proof by the Alarm user that a particular 
alarm falls within Section 202.010 "Actual Alarm". Willful refusal to pay any such 
service charge within thirty (30) days of notice shall constitute a violation of this Chapter, 
but in any prosecution under this Subsection for violation of this provision, the alarm user 
shall have the burden of proof that the service charge was improperly imposed. 
C. Power to Investigate. For the purpose of enforcing this Chapter, the Director of 
Communications shall have the power to make an investigation and, to the extent 
necessary for this purpose, he shall have the power to compel the production of all 

2154644 

6d 



relevant books, accounts, documents and other records of the alarm user. 
SECTION 202.030: ALARM VENDOR LICENSE 

No person, persons, corporation or partnership shall engage or attempt to engage in the 
business of selling, leasing, maintaining, servicing, repairing, altering, replacing, moving, 
or installing emergency alarm systems in or on any building or premises in the City of 
Washington without a current valid Business License issued pursuant to this Chapter. 

1. The alarm vendor will be required to obtain a Business License from the City 
Council of the City of Washington, Missouri. Application for the Business License shall 
be signed by the authorized agent for the alarm vendor, and in addition to the information 
prescribed by the Director of Communications, shall contain these words: 

"Undersigned applicant agrees that the City of Washington, Missouri, shall have 
no responsibility in rendering or not rendering any service or in termination of service in 
connection with any alarm or alarm system, any service being voluntary and solely for 
the benefit of applicant and at no expense to applicant." 

A person, persons, corporation, or partnership applying for a license shall file a 
written verified application with the Director of Communications, which application shall 
require the following information: 

a. The name, address and telephone number of the Alarm Vendor; 
1) If an unincorporated association, the names and addresses of the members 

of the association; 
2) If a corporation, the trade name, the names and addresses of the officers of 

the corporation, and the name and address of the registered agent of the corporation; 
3) If a sole proprietorship, the name and address of the owner; 
4) If a partnership, either limited or otherwise, the names and addresses of all 

partners. 
b. The address of all offices of the alarm vendor in Missouri. 
c. The names and addresses of any employee, agent, corporate officer, pminer or 

business associate whose position with the alarm vendor gives him or her access to 
information in the installation and use of emergency alarm systems for alarm users. 

d. Specifications ofthe emergency alarm systems are to be installed. 
e. A copy of instructions provided to alarm users as follows: 

Upon activation of an actual or full alarm, the alarm vendor shall contact the 
Washington Communications Division and advise the on duty Communications Officer: 

1) Name of Alarm User; 
2) Location; 
3) Type of alarm (burglar, fire, etc.); 
4) Call back number of alarm vendor. 

Upon activation of a trouble alarm, the alarm vendor will contact the alarm user and 
initiate whatever steps they deem necessary to correct the situation. In the event normal 
services or testing is being conducted on an emergency alarm system, it is the 
responsibility of the alarm user to notify the alarm vendor and the Washington 
Communications Division prior to and upon completion of service or testing. 

2. Automatic dialing device, are prohibited. 
3. Alarm alteration disclosure. It shall be unlawful for any person engaging in the 

alarm vendor business or any alarm agent to adjust, alter, replace, fix or change any alarm 

2154644 

6d 



system or part thereof without written disclosure to the alarm user and notice to the 
Director of Communications. Normal service calls are excluded. 

4. Repair and maintenance service required. The alarm vendor shall make available 
repair and maintenance services, including emergency services during non-business 
hours, to alarm users for whom the alarm vendor has made installations. At the time of 
installation, the installer shall furnish to the Alarm User a repair service information 
card. This card shall inform the alarm user of the services available and include the 
telephone numbers to call for regular and emergency service 

5. Disconnection notice. If the alarm user terminates service with an alarm vendor, or 
the alarm vendor terminates services and protected premises monitoring required by other 
ordinance, the Director of Communications shall be notified of the alarm service 
interruption in writing. 

6. Power to investigate. For the purpose of enforcing this Chapter, the Director of 
Communications shall have the power to make an investigation, and to the extent 
necessary for this purpose, may examine a licensee or any other persons and shall have 
the power to compel the production of all relevant books, accounts, documents and other 
records. 

SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed: ---------------------------

Attest: --------------------------
City Clerk 

Approved: ___________________ _ 

Attest: ________________ _ 
City Clerk 

2154644 

President ofthe City Council 

Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

6d 



Bill No. INTRODUCED BY -------------------- -------------------

ORDINANCE NO. -----------------------

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE V, 
RESTRICTED PARKING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
WASHINGTON, FRANKLIN COUNTY, MISSOURI. 

Be it ordained by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Schedule V, Restricted Parking of the Washington City code is 
hereby amended as follows: 

Table V-E. Restricted Parking 

Location Description Add Delete 
East Library lot at the 
Northwest comer of Employee Only ../ 
Jefferson Street and 5th 

Street. 

SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall take full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

PASSED: -----------------------

ATTEST: -----------------------
City Clerk 

APPROVAL: --------------------

ATTEST: -----------------------
City Clerk 

President of the City Council 

Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

6e 



CITY OF 
------·,~ 

April12, 2016 

Honorable Mayor & City Council 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, Mo 63090 

--:.r-M_IS_'SOURJ 

TO 

Re: Amendment to Schedule V, Restricted Parking 
East Library lot at the Northwest Corner of Jefferson Street I 5th Street 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

At the April1, 2016 Traffic Committee meeting it was discussed and agreed upon to request to 
amend The Code of the City of Washington, Schedule V, Restricted Parking. 

The specific request is to add the "East Library lot at the Northwest corner of Jefferson Street 
and 5th Street" to Table V-E Restricted Parking. Parking in this lot would be reserved, at all 
times, to "Employee Only". 

Sincerely, ,/1 
Ji:es,~, C~ CPESC 
City Engineer, City of Washington 

PLANNING & ENGINEERING SERVICES 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 

WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

{636}-390-1010 Phone ( 636}-2398-4649 Fax www.ci.washinqton.mo.us 6e 



\ \ } 

'<
;· I 

\ ~~~~ 
I 

\ 

II 

'
\
 

' \ 
t 

'\ 

'; 

I \ I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

\. ·', 

..... ·~ .... ··-·----.!.... 
~ 

\
' 

,, ' 

-
\ 

\ 
' 

'-~ 

' ,. 
i' 

\· 

~ 1. ', \: 



BILL NO. 
~----

INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN _______ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. ------

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY OF 
WASHINGTON TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH BAZAN 

PAINTING COMPANY FOR THE PAINTING OF TWO POOL 
SLIDES AND LEISURE POOL WATER FEATURE 

Be It Ordained by the Council ofthe City of Washington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: City of Washington, Missouri, is hereby authorized and directed to enter 

into a contract with Bazan Painting Company, 1273 North Price, St. Louis, MO 63132 in an amount 

totaling Seventeen Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety-Nine Dollars and No Cents ($17 ,899 .00) for the 

painting of two pool slides and leisure pool water feature. A copy of the contract is attached and 

marked as "Exhibit A". 

SECTION 2: Contractor shall complete all work as specified or indicated in the contract 

agreement. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its 

passage and approval. 

PASSED: ------------

ATTEST: ________________ __ 

City Clerk President of City Council 

APPROVED: ___________ _ 

ATTEST: _____________ __ 
City Clerk Mayor Washington, Missouri 

6f 



EXHIBIT A 

CITY-CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

This Construction Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into effective as of the __ day of ___ _ 
20_ ("Effective Date") by and between--------------
---------------' a Missouri for-profit corporation with offices located at 

------------------------------' 
Missouri, ("Contractor"), and the City of Washington, Missouri (hereinafter called the "City") (Contractor 
and the City may hereafter individually be referred to as a "Party" or collectively referred to as the 
"Parties"). 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into an Agreement under which the Contractor is to provide Work 
as described in this Agreement, currently owned, managed, or otherwise under the stewardship of the 
City; 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has submitted documentation to the City, in the manner and time specified, a 
proposal in accordance with the terms of the Agreement and; 

WHEREAS, the City has examined and canvassed the proposal submitted, and as a result, has 
determined and declared the Contractor to be the best bidder for constructing said Work, and has duly 
awarded to the said Contractor contract therefor, for the sums named in the proposal attached to and 
made a part of this contract: 

NOW THEREFORE, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH, in consideration of the recitals stated above, 
which all Parties agree are accurate and complete, the agreements, promises, and warranties set forth 
below, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I. 
SCOPE AND DEFINITIONS 

SECTION A. SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT 

Implementation of the Agreement 

Paragraph 1.1. This Agreement, and its related Exhibits and Attachments, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for all purposes, comprise the entire contract between the City and Contractor 
concerning the Work. It may be altered only be a written Modification or Change Order. 

Paragraph 1.2. It is the intent of the Agreement to describe a complete Project. Any Work that may 
reasonably be inferred from the Agreement as being required to produce the intended result shall be 
supplied by the Contractor at no additional cost to the City, whether or not it is specifically called for. 

SECTION B. DEFINITIONS 

Wherever used in the Agreement the following terms have the meanings indicated which are applicable 
to both the singular and plural thereof: 

6f 



Paragraph 1.3. "Additional Work" or "Additional Services" means Work beyond the scope of 
services identified in the specifications described in the Bid Document. 

Paragraph 1.4. "Agreement" or "Contract" means this signed written agreement between the City 
and Contractor covering the Work to be performed by Contractor, and other Addenda, attachments and 
Exhibits to this Agreement and made a part thereof as provided herein. 

Paragraph 1.5. "Application for Payment" means the form approved by the City which is to be 
used by Contractor in requesting progress or final payment and which is to include such supporting 
documentations as is required by the Agreement. 

Paragraph 1.6. "Bonds" means bid and/or performance bond or other instruments of security. 

Paragraph 1.7. "Change Order" means a written order to Contractor signed by the City authorizing 
an addition, deletion, or revision in the Work, or an adjustment in the Contract Price issued after the 
Effective Date of the Agreement. 

Paragraph 1.8. "Commencement Date" means the date upon which the Work shall begin. 

Paragraph 1.9. "Contract Price" means the monies jointly and separately due and payable by the 
City to Contractor under this Agreement. 

Paragraph 1.1 0. 
next midnight. 

"Day" means a calendar day of twenty-four hours measured from midnight to the 

Paragraph 1.11. "Modifications" means (a) a written amendment of the Agreement signed by both 
Parties, or (b) a Change Order. 

Paragraph 1.12. "Owner" means the City. 

Paragraph 1.13. "Permit" means a written permit issued by any local, State, or Federal agency, or 
other legal authority, as required to conduct the Work. 

Paragraph 1.1.4. "Person" means an individual, partnership, joint venture, corporation, limited 
liability company, or unincorporated organization. 

Paragraph 1.15. "Project" means the total scope of Work specified in the Agreement. 

Paragraph 1.16. "Report" means weekly, monthly, quarterly, or yearly report that demonstrates the 
tasks completed over that period of time. 

Paragraph 1.17. "Subcontractor" means a Person having a direct contract with Contractor or with 
any other subcontractor for the performance of part of the Work. 

Paragraph 1.18. "Third Party" or "Third Parties" means any Person other than a member of 
Contractor or the City. 

Paragraph 1.19. "Unit" means a specific quantity of material or service (per park, per gallon, per 
tree, per mile, per track, per, acre, per sculpture, linear feet, square feet, etc.). 

Paragraph 1.20. "Unit Price" means the dollar amount per Unit as quoted/bid in the Bid Form. 

Paragraph 1.21. "Work" means all of the services, labor, equipment and materials to be performed, 
provided, or furnished by Contractor as required by the Agreement. 

6f 



ARTICLE II. 
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 

SECTION A. CONTRACT FORMATION, INTERPRETATION, ASSIGNMENT, 
AND SUBCONTRACTS 

Subcontracting and Assignments 

Paragraph 2.1. Contractor shall supply a complete list of any and all subcontractor(s) proposed to 
be used under the Agreement and shall not use any Subcontractor or other Person (including those who 
are to furnish the principal items of material or equipment), whether initially or as a substitute, without the 
prior written consent of the City. 

Once a subcontractor(s) has been approved by the City, the Contractor shall submit a signed and dated 
Contract between the Contractor and the subcontractor indicating the total dollar amount of the 
subcontractor's Contract. Before any subcontractor can begin work on the project, whether originally 
subcontracted prior to the start of the project or subcontracted after the project has begun all provisions 
of this article must be complied with. 

Paragraph 2.2. The City may assign this Agreement in part or in whole including all rights and 
obligations to any assignee at its sole discretion and without any prior notice or consent from Contractor 
including but not limited to any entity that succeeds to any of the rights and obligations to provide 
governmental type services to the local community, including any city, county or state agency, and/or a 
newly formed municipality. Upon any such assignment by the City, this Agreement shall remain a valid 
and enforceable agreement and the original terms and conditions contained herein, or any properly 
amended terms and conditions shall remain valid and enforceable. Contractor shall not assign this 
Agreement, including to any Affiliates, without the City's prior written consent. Any purported assignment 
without such consent shall be void. 

Paragraph 2.3. Contractor shall be fully responsible for all acts and omissions of its 
Subcontractors, of all Persons directly or indirectly employed by them and Persons for whose acts any of 
them may be liable to the same extent that Contractor is responsible for the acts and omissions of 
Persons directly employed by Contractor. Nothing in the Agreement shall create any contractual 
relationship between the City and any Subcontractor, except as may otherwise be required by law. 

SECTION B. TERM 

Paragraph 2.4. This Agreement shall be effective as of the Effective Date written on the first page 
of this Agreement. If the first page is undated, then the Effective Date shall be the date the first Work is 
commenced. 

Paragraph 2.5. This Agreement shall continue from the Effective Date until terminated by the 
expiration of the Term as indicated in Bid Document or by termination procedures as described in this 
Agreement. 

Paragraph 2.6. If Contractor is delayed at any time in the commencement or progress of the Work 
by an act or neglect of the City, or of an employee, or of a separate contractor employed by the City; or 
by a Change Order in the Work; or by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, unavoidable 
casualties or other caused beyond the Contractor's control; or by delay authorized by the City pending 

6f 



mediation and arbitration; or by other causes that the City determines may justify delay, then the 
Contract Time shall be extended by Change Order for such reasonable time as the City may determine. 

SECTION C. CONTRACT COMMUNICATION 

Notices 

Paragraph 2.6. All notices, requests, demands, and other communications specifically required or 
authorized by this Agreement shall be written and shall be (a) delivered personally, (b) mailed by 
registered mail or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, (c) sent by facsimile 
transmission, or (d) sent by e-mail. All such communications shall use the receiving Party's contact 
information as contained in this Article II Section C. A Party may change its contact information by 
sending a notice to the other Party complying with these notice requirements. 

Paragraph 2. 7. All other communications, including telephone, regular mail, e-mail, and other 
informal communication methods, shall be effective only when the responsible officer, director, manager, 
or supervisor of the receiving Party has actual 
knowledge of the communication. 

Paragraph 2.8. Contractor's contact information is as follows: 

Paragraph 2.9. City of Washington contact information is as follows: 

CITY OF WASHINGTON 
Attn: Darren Dunkle 
Director of Parks and Recreation 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, Missouri 63090 
Telephone: 636-390-1080 
Facsimile: 636-390-2050 
E-mail: ddunkle@ci.washington.mo.us 

SECTION D. CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 

Paraaraph 2.1 0. Contractor, acting as an independent contractor, agrees to furnish at his/her own 
expense all supervision, labor, expertise, equipment, supplies, and other requirements as set forth herein 
and as more specifically described in the Bid Document and will provide such in a good and 
"Workmanlike Manner", the term Workmanlike Manner being defined as the rendition of services in a 
manner deemed proficient by those with the special knowledge, training, and experience to judge such 
services and in accordance with highest generally accepted standard of care in the industry. 

Contractor as an Independent Contractor 

Paragraph 2.11. At all relevant times to this Agreement, Contractor shall act as an independent 
contractor to the City in providing Work to the City. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted to 
create any employment, partnership, or joint ventures. Except to the extent required to enable 
Contractor to perform his/her specific duties under this Agreement, Contractor shall no act as an agent of 

6f 



the City, by entering into this Agreement, the City in no way, assumes any liabilities, debts or obligations 
of the Contractor whether now existing or hereafter created. 

Paragraph 2.12. Contractor shall not have the authority to incur or assume any debt, obligation, 
expense, or liability against the City, and shall not have the authority to bind or otherwise obligate the 
City to any contracts, agreements, warranties, or understandings. 

Change Orders 

Paragraph 2.13. Any Change Orders or Modifications to the Agreement must be approved by the 
City and be incorporated by written amendment to the Agreement. Contractor shall not have the authority 
to make, revise, alter, depart, or otherwise diverge from any of the terms, conditions, or places furnished 
to Contractor by the City and/or this Agreement absent consent of the City and written amendment to the 
Agreement. 

Continuing the Work 

Paragraph 2.14. Contractor shall carry on the Work and maintain the performance of the Work 
during all disputes or disagreements with the City, except upon the City's default hereunder. No Work 
shall be delayed or postponed pending resolution of any disputes or disagreements, except as the 
Parties may otherwise agree in writing. 

Equipment Storage 

Paragraph 2.15. 
equipment. 
Permits 

Contractor shall be responsible for locating and providing storage for all 

Paragraph 2.16. Contractor shall be solely responsible for obtaining and paying for all permits and 
licenses related to their performance of the Work. 

Taxes and Fees 

Paragraph 2.17. Contractor shall pay all taxes and fees which may be chargeable against the 
performance of the Work, or incident to the Agreement by a government agency, including but not limited 
to any employment related taxes, F.I.C.A. taxes, social security taxes, and other taxes and fees, directly 
to the appropriate governmental bodies. The City is a political subdivision of the State of Missouri and 
exempt from tax; The City agrees to make their tax-exempt certification available to the Contractor to the 
extent required to assure the City is not charged taxes which they are not responsible to pay. The City 
shall not be liable in any way for such fees or taxes and the Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City, 
their Affiliates officers, directors, members, and employees and assigns harmless from and against all 
claims, demands, causes of action, suits or other litigation in connection with Contractor's failure to report 
such taxes and fees. No additional compensation will be paid to Contractor for taxes or fees. 

Contract Price and Payment Procedures 

Paragraph 2.18. Contract Price constitutes the total compensation (subject to authorized 
adjustments made by a Change Order) payable to Contractor for performing the Work. All duties, 
responsibilities and obligations assigned to or undertaken by Contractor shall be at its expense without 

61 



change in the Contract Price. Contract Price is described on the Bid Form in the amount of 
$ ____________________________________________________________ __ 

Paragraph 2.19. Contractor shall submit to the City monthly Applications for Payment that shows all 
applicable areas where the Work was performed. Failure to fully comply with the Application for Payment 
procedure will cause daily in processing payments. 

Paragraph 2.20. On the twenty-fifth (25th) day of each month and no later than the thirtieth (30th) of 
the month during the Term of the Agreement, beginning with the first (1 5t) month after the 
Commencement Date, Contractor shall submit to the City the Application for Payment, accompanied by 
(a) the monthly Report, (b) a sworn statement by Contractor certifying (i) the Application for Payment is 
correct, (ii) all insurance required by this Agreement is in full force and effect, (iii) all Subcontractors and 
suppliers have been paid from previous Applications for Payment, (iv) Certified payroll, and (v) the 
Contractor is not in default under any provisions of the Agreement and that no event has occurred which 
with the passing of time or the giving of notice could be a default under the Agreement, and (c) any other 
documents, information or data which the City request be provided. 

Paragraph 2.21. If the City disputes any portion of an Application for Payment, they shall, within 
thirty (30) Days of receipt of the Application for Payment, furnish the Contractor a reasonably detailed 
explanation of the objection, and may withhold payment on the portion in dispute. If Contractor objects to 
the withholding, it shall provide the City with written notice of its objection within ten (1 0) Days of receipt 
of the written explanation from the City. The Parties may then proceed to Dispute Resolution as 
described in this Agreement as to any disputed amount. All undisputed amounts shall be paid within 
forty-five (45) Days of the receipt of the Application for Payment by the City. 

Paragraph 2.22. Contractor shall notify the City in writing within ten (1 0) Days of their receipt of 
payment from the City, if there is any discrepancy based on a Contractor audit of the number of Units. 
This notice shall include the nature of the disagreement, the address of the location of the Unit in 
question, the type of service being provided, and the date such service began or ended. If the Contractor 
does not notify the City of a discrepancy within the ten (1 0) Day period, the discrepancy is waived, and 
the Contractor is afforded no further recourse, right or remedy as to the discrepancy. 

Paragraph 2.23. At any time during the Term of the Agreement, the City may be Change Order alter 
the number of Units applicable to the Work. If the number of Units is increased, the Work on any 
additional Units will be paid to Contractor in an amount equal to the number of additional Units multiplied 
by the Unit Price herein. If the number of Units are decreased, the Contract Price will be reduced in an 
amount equal to the number of Units decreased multiplied by the Unit Price. 

Paragraph 2.24. Final Payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall 
be made by the City to the Contractor when: the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for 
the Contractor's responsibility to correct Work, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which extend 
beyond final payment; and a final Certificate for Payment has been issued. 

Liguated Damages 

Paragraph 2.25. Contractor and City recognize that time is of the essence and that City may suffer 
financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified in the Bid Document plus any 
extensions thereof allowed. The Parties also recognize the delays, expense, and difficulties involved in 
proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by City if the Work is not completed 
on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, City and Contractor agree that as liquidated 
damages for delay (but not as a penalty), Contractor shall pay City $500.00 for each day that expires 
after the time specified until the Work is complete. 

61 



Character and Conduct of Contractor's Employees and Subcontractors 

Paragraph 2.26. The Contractor's employees and Subcontractors who normally and regularly come 
into direct contact with the public shall bear some means of company identification such as a company 
uniform with name badges, name tags or identification marks. Vehicles and equipment shall also bear 
some means of company identification. 

Paragraph 2.27. The Contractor shall perform the Work with as little noise and as little disturbance 
to Third Parties and surrounding property owners as possible. 

Paragraph 2.28. Care shall be taken by Contractor to prevent damage to property, including 
buildings, sidewalks, parking lots, trails, roads, pavilions, playgrounds, lawns, shrubs, flowers, trees, 
plants, etc. on City-Owned Property, Rights-of-Ways or of Third Parties. 

Safety and Protection 

Paragraph 2.29. Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety 
precautions and programs in connection with the Work. The Contractor shall appoint a qualified, 
experienced safety representative, whose duties shall be the prevention of accidents and the maintaining 
and supervision of the safety precautions and programs. 

Injury or Damage 

Paragraph 2.30. Contractor shall promptly notify the City of all damage to property belonging to the 
City or Third Parties, or injuries incurred by persons other than employees of Contractor in no case later 
than one (1) hour after the injury or damage occurred. 

Paragraph 2.31. Contractor shall be responsible for any damage to the property, real or personal, of 
any Third Party or of the City that is caused by any act or omission of the Contractor in the performance 
under the Agreement. If the City finds that the Contractor has failed to completely reimburse the Third 
Party any amount and the City, and the City deems it necessary to compensate the Third Party for its 
damaged property, the City may pay the Third Party and deduct this amount from the amount due to 
Contractor under this Agreement. The City reserves the right to pay all fines, penalties, costs and 
assessments levied by any governmental authority against the Contractor and to withhold said amount 
from any payments due to Contractor under this Agreement. The terms and conditions of this paragraph 
shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

Additional Services 

Paragraph 2.32. Contractor shall prepare a list of rates for special services not specified in the Bid 
Document. Contractor shall supply the list from time to time, but not less than once per year. 

Reports by Contractor 

Paragraph 2.33. Contractor shall submit reports as identified in the Bid Document and upon request 
by the City provide a written report of equipment, staffing, emergencies, security problems or any related 
events. The Contractor shall cooperate with the City as necessary to review financial statements and/or 
audit Contractor's books and records concerning this Agreement. 

6f 



SECTION E. PERFORMANCE AND TERMINATION 

Force Majeure 

Paragraph 2.34. Contractor and the City shall be excused from complying with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement if, to the extent, and for as long as, such Party's compliance is delayed or 
prevented by a Force Majeure event. A Force Majeure event will not excuse either Party from making 
payments, performing indemnity obligations (as applicable), or other duties not directly limited by the 
Force Majeure event, except as otherwise provided within this paragraph entitled "Force Majeure". 
"Force Majeure" includes acts of God, floods, blizzards, ice storms, and hurricanes; insurrection, 
revolution, piracy, and war. Strikes, slowdowns, walkouts, lockouts, industrial disturbances and labor 
disputes are not excused under this provision. 

Provisions Surviving Termination 

Paragraph 2.35. In the event of termination of this Agreement, the terms and conditions which 
expressly survive termination of this Agreement and those dealing with warranty, indemnities, audit, 
confidentiality, insurance, arbitration, disclaimer of consequential damages and any limitation of liability, 
shall survive termination and remain in full force and effect. 

Termination by the City 

Paragraph 2.36. The City may terminate the Agreement upon 1) thirty (30) Days written notice for 
any reason, or 2) upon any of the following events of default ("Events of Default") if after giving the 
Termination Notice described in Paragraph 2.36, the Contractor has not cured the Event of Default within 
the applicable cure period: 

A. If Contractor fails to fulfill or maintain in a timely and proper manner any obligations, duties or 
provision of the Agreement, and Contractor fails to cure such default to the satisfaction of the City 
within ten (1 0) Days of the Contractor's receipt of written notice from the City specifying the how 
the Contractor failed to perform in reasonable detail. 

B. If Contractor is adjudicated voluntarily bankrupt, or if Contractor is subject to the appointment of 
receiver or trustee and fails to have the receiver or trustee removed within sixty (60) Days, or if 
any assignment or Contractor's property shall be made for the benefit of creditors, or if Contractor 
becomes insolvent, or unable to pay its debts as they become due. 

C. If there is a change of Control of the Contractor, whether voluntarily or by operation of law, or 
substantially all the assets of the Contractor are sold or transferred voluntarily or otherwise, the 
Agreement shall terminate unless the City agrees by Change Order to continue the Agreement 
with the Contractor after the change of Control or disposition of assets. The Contractor shall 
promptly notify the City of any actual or proposed change in, transfer of or acquisition by another 
party of Control of the Contractor. "Control" as used herein means the power, whether direct or 
indirect, to direct the affairs of the Contractor by whatever manner exercised. Any agreement by 
the City to continue this Agreement after the change in Control or disposition of assets shall be 
contingent upon the new controlling party or owner of the assets becoming a signatory to the 
Agreement and otherwise complying with all the terms and conditions herein, including but not 
limited to the submission of Bonds, if required by this Agreement, and certificates of insurance 
acceptable to the City. 

6f 



Administrative Fee 

Paragraph 2.37. If there is an Event of Default which the Contractor does not cure within the 
applicable cure period, the City may charge and the Contractor shall pay to the City an administrative fee 
to compensate the City for its costs associated with the Contractor's failure to perform the Work as 
required in this Agreement. The City may levy this administrative fee without terminating this Agreement. 
The fee shall be equal to 1.5 times the Unit Cost multiplied by the number of Days the Event of Default 
continues uncured after the expiration of the applicable cure period and shall be payable to the City by 
the Contractor upon written demand. The Parties stipulate that the fee is a reasonable estimate and is 
not to be construed as a fine or penalty, and shall be in addition to any other remedy the City may have 
at law, in equity or under the Agreement. 

Termination Notice: Cancellation of Orders and Subcontracts 

Paragraph 2.38. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default subject to any applicable notice and 
cure period, the City should they elect to terminate the Agreement, will issue a written notice of 
termination (the "Termination Notice") to the Contractor. In addition, the City may issue a Termination 
Notice for any reason as so long as the Contractor is given thirty (30) Days' notice in the Termination 
Notice. Termination shall be effective upon the date specified in the Termination Notice, and upon said 
date this Agreement shall be deemed immediately terminated and thereafter neither Party shall have any 
rights or obligations under this Agreement except as expressively provided herein. Any termination of the 
Agreement shall not relieve the Contractor (a) from the obligation to pay any fees, taxes or other charges 
then due to the City or any other Third Party incident to the Agreement, (b) from the obligation to file any 
monthly, quarterly or annual Reports through termination, (c) from any claim from damages previously 
accrued or then accruing against the Contractor nor (d) from any provisions of this Agreement that 
expressively survive termination. Upon the effective date of termination as contained in the Termination 
Notice, Contractor shall, unless the notice directs otherwise, immediately discontinue all Work and shall 
proceed to promptly cancel all existing orders and subcontracts for the Work. Contractor shall 
immediately submit an Application for Payment showing in detail the Work performed through the date of 
termination. The City agrees to compensate the Contractor for that portion of Work actually performed 
prior to the effective date of termination and not disputed under this Agreement and not previously paid, 
less any charges, deductions, or administrative fees. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect any 
rights or remedies of the City against Contractor then existing or which may thereafter accrue. Any 
retention or payment of monies due Contractor by the City shall not release Contractor from liability. 

Termination or Stop Work by Contractor and Remedies for Default by the City 

Paragraph 2.39. If through no act or fault of Contractor, the Work is suspended for a period of more 
than ninety (90) Days by the City or under an order of court or other public authority, or the City fails for 
sixty (60) Days to pay Contractor any sum not in dispute, or if the City otherwise default hereunder, then 
Contractor may, (i) upon fifteen (15) Days written notice to the City, and provided the City does not 
remedy such suspension or failure to pay within that time, terminate this Agreement and recover 
payment from the City for the undisputed Work which Contractor completed prior to the effective date of 
termination, or (ii) upon seven (7) Days written notice to the City stop the Work until payment of all such 
amounts due Contractor are received, without termination of this Agreement as the Contractor's sole and 
exclusive remedies. 

6f 



ARTICLE Ill. 
CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

General Service Warranty 

Paragraph 3.1. The general service warranty applies to all services performed by Contractor or its 
subcontractors. Contractor warrants it will perform all services in a good and Workmanlike Manner. 

Contractor's Representations and Warranties 

Paragraph 3.2. Contractor is familiar with the nature and extent of the Agreement, the Work, the 
locality, with all local conditions and federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations 
including but not limited to all rules, regulations, and the restrictive covenants governing the land within 
the jurisdiction of the City, that in any manner may affect cost, progress or performance of the Work. 

Paragraph 3.3. The person signing this Contract on behalf of the Contractor is authorized by 
Contractor to do so. 

Paragraph 3.4. Contractor's representations and warranties under this Article Ill of the Agreement 
entitled Contractor's Representations and Warranties will survive the termination of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE IV. 
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 

SECTION A. APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT AND PROCEDURES 

Compensation 

Paragraph 4.1. Contractor's compensation shall be set forth on the Bid Form in the amount of 
$ __________________________ _ 

Contractor's Invoices 

Paragraph 4.2. Applications for Payment shall be submitted in such form and accompanied by 
such certification and documentation as the City may reasonably request, including the following as 
applicable: (a) Daily rate and the number of day worked in performing the Work, (b) the type and 
quantities of materials or supplies furnished by Contractor and utilized in performing the Work (e.g. 
chemicals), (c) the dates and hours equipment or machinery was employed in performing the Work, (d) 
Report on number of acres cleared, and (e) any charges for extra services authorized by the City (Each 
service must be individually listed next to its charge and approved proposals or Change Orders must be 
included). 

Payment of Application for Payment 

Paragraph 4.3. Except as provided in the paragraph entitled "Disputed Invoices," the City agrees 
to pay Contractor's Application for Payment within forty-five (45) Days after the City's receipt of the 
Application for Payment. 

61 



Remedies for Unpaid Invoices 

Paragraph 4.4. Undisputed Applications for Payment or the undisputed part of an Application for 
Payment remaining unpaid after forty-five (45) Days from receipt by the City shall accrue simple interest 
at the rate of 10% per annum (or the maximum interest rate allowed by applicable law, whichever is 
less), from the 461

h day after receipt by the City through the day the City mails payment to the Contractor. 

Disputed Applications for Payment 

Paragraph 4.5. If the City, in good faith, disputes any Application for Payment in whole or in part, 
the City shall notify Contractor of the dispute within the time required for payment and shall timely pay 
any undisputed portion. Interest shall not accrue on the amounts disputed in good faith. 

City Payment Does Not Constitute Waiver 

Paragraph 4.6. The City payment of an Application for Payment shall not prevent it from later filing 
claims against Contractor or waive its rights to recover money previously paid to Contractor. Without 
limiting the generality of the preceding sentence, the City may recover any sums paid to Contractor by 
mistake of law or of fact. 

SECTION B. LIENS AND CLAIMS 

Contractor's Obligations Concerning Liens and Claims 

Paragraph 4.7. Contractor shall pay all valid claims for its labor, materials, services, supplies, 
and products as they become due. Whether a claim is valid or invalid, no lien, privilege, charge, or similar 
encumbrance shall become fixed upon the City lands, fixtures, improvements, or other property because 
of Contractor's failure to pay for goods or services provided for hereunder. After being notified of the 
existence of such claims, charges, liens, privilege, or encumbrances, Contractor agrees to take all 
necessary steps to obtain the release of such lien, privilege, or encumbrance. 

Paragraph 4.8. If Contractor fails or refuses to pay its claims or indebtedness, then the City shall 
have the right to pay any such claims or indebtedness out any money due or to become due to 
Contractor under this Agreement; provided, however, the City shall not pay any such claim or 
indebtedness as long as Contractor is actively contesting it and has taken all actions necessary 
(including the posting of a bond or security if appropriate) to protect the City's property interests and the 
interests of other Persons in that same property. 

Paragraph 4.9. Before the City pays any Application for Payment, the City may require Contractor 
to certify that there are no unsatisfied claims for labor, materials, equipment, supplies, or products. 

ARTICLE V. 
RISK MANAGEMENT 

SECTION A. GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION 

6f 



Release, Defense, and Indemnity 

Paragraph 5.1. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify and hold 
harmless City and its officers, directors, employees, agents, consultants and subcontractors of each and 
any of them from and against all claims, costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to all fees 
and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals and all court or arbitration or 
other dispute resolution costs) arising out of or relating to the performance of the Work, provided that any 
such claim, cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury 
to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself), including the loss of use resulting 
therefrom but only to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of Contractor, any 
subcontractor, any supplier, or any individual or entity directly or indirectly employed by any of them to 
perform any of the Work or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. 

Paragraph 5.2. Contractor agrees to release, protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 
City or any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, consultants and subcontractors from and against 
any and all claims (including claims of Third Parties and claims of spouses, heirs, survivors, legal 
representatives, successors and assigns) of Contractor, any subcontractor, any supplier, or any 
individual or entity directly or indirectly employed by any of them to perform any of the Work for personal 
injury, illness, death, property (whether real or person, owned or leased) damage) and loss arising out of 
or resulting from the performance of this Agreement suffered by Contractor EVEN IF THE CLAIMS ARE 
CONTRIBUTED TO OR CAUSED BY THE SOLE, JOINT, COMPARATIVE, CONCURRENT, ACTIVE 
OR PASSIVE NEGLIGENCE OF ANY MEMBER(S) OF THE CITY. 

The release, protection, defense, indemnity and hold harmless obligations assumed by Contractor, and 
the limitations afforded the City, in this paragraph include any liability for employment discrimination, 
medical, compensation, or other benefits owed to employees of Contractor as a result of the direct 
employment relationship of such individuals with a member of Contractor even if such individuals are 
determined to be the borrowed or statutory employee of any member(s) of the City. 

The indemnities in Paragraph 5.2 of this Agreement shall only be effective to the maximum extent 
permitted by the applicable law, either legislative enactment or a controlling judicial decision. If such 
existing or future law limits in any way the extent to which indemnification may be provided to an 
indemnity that is negligent, solely negligent, or otherwise at fault and, notwithstanding the choice of law 
provision set forth herein, such law is applicable to interpretation of this Agreement, then this Agreement 
shall automatically be amended to provide that the indemnification provided hereunder shall extend only 
to the maximum extent permitted by such law. The liability of the City is limited due its status as a 
political subdivision of the State of Missouri. 

Paragraph 5.3. For the purpose of Article V, the phrase "arising from or resulting from the 
performance of this Agreement" shall be broadly construed to include, but not be limited to, not only 
formal work, but also any occurrences at the work site, including transportation to and from the work 
(other than personal or public transportation to the work site), breaks of all kinds, including, without 
limitation, breaks for meals and/or rest, horseplay of all kinds, or volunteering of all kinds to assist others 
in their work. 

Indemnity for Removal of Liens 

Paragraph 5.4. Should the Contractor fail to fulfill its obligations under Article IV Section B 
concerning removal of liens, privileges or encumbrances on the property of any resident(s) of the City or 
property of the City arising out of performance under this Agreement, Contractor agrees to release, 
protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City for its direct costs actually incurred in removing 
such lien, privilege or encumbrance, should the City decide to proceed with removal. 

6f 



Limitation on Damages 

Paragraph 5.5. Contractor agrees that no resident(s) of the City will be responsible for and 
specifically agrees to release, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the residents of the City, Mayor, City 
Council, employees, and agents form any and all liability for indirect, special, incidental, consequential, 
punitive or exemplary damages suffered by any employee(s) of Contractor. 

SECTION B. INSURANCE 

Basic Insurance Coverage 

Paragraph 5.6. The Contractor and all subcontractors shall support its indemnity obligations by 
furnishing liability insurance coverage of the types set forth. 

Comprehensive General Liability and Bodily Injury 

Including Death: $1,000,000 each person 
$3,000,000 each occurrence 

Property Damage: $3,000,000 each occurrence 
$3,000,000 aggregate 

Comprehensive Automobile Liability, Bodily Injury 

Including Death: $1,000,000 each person 
$3,000,000 each occurrence 

Property Damage: $3,000,000 each accident 

Owner's Protective Bodily Injury 

Including Death: $1,000,000 each occurrence 
$1,000,000 each occurrence 

Property Damage: $1,000,000 each occurrence 
$1,000,000 aggregate 

Workers Compensation 

The Contractor shall procure and shall maintain during the term of the Agreement, Workers' 
Compensation insurance for all of its employees to be engaged and perform work under the Agreement, 
and in case any such work is sublet, the Contractor shall require the subcontractor similarly to provide 
Workers' Compensation Insurance for all such employees to be engaged in such work, unless such 
employees are covered by the protection afforded by the Contractor's Workers Compensation Insurance. 
In the event any class of employees engaged in hazardous work under the Agreement is not protected 
under the Workers' Compensation Statute, the Contractor shall provide, and shall cause such 
subcontractor to provide, adequate Employer's Liability Insurance for the protection of its employees not 
otherwise protected. 

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City, its officers, officials, employees 
and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the Contractor for the City. 

6f 



In full compliance with the Worker's Compensation Act of the State of Missouri and Employer's Liability 
Coverage the minimum amount of insurance shall be $1 ,000.00 per occurrence. 

Insurance Endorsements and Provisions 

Paragraph 5. 7. Prior to commencing to Work under this Agreement, Contractor shall obtain a 
waiver of subrogation form its insurers on the policies required in favor of the City. 
Paragraph 5.8. All such insurance coverage required under this Agreement shall name the City as 
an additional insured. 

Paragraph 5.9. Have such policies contain or be endorsed to contain a severability of interest 
provision so that each insured shall be treated separately under the policy so that the insurer may not 
deny enforcement based on the conduct or omissions of another insured; provided, however, this 
provision shall not cause any insurer or underwriter to pay more than the limits of the insurance coverage 
provided; 

• Be primary over any insurance coverage maintained by the City; 
• Be maintained in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement; and 
• Contain provisions stating that such policies shall not be materially changed or cancelled without 

thirty (30) Days prior written notice having first been furnished to the City. 

Certificates of Insurance 

Paragraph 5.1 0. Contractor and all Subcontractors agree that prior to commencing any of the Work 
under this Agreement; they shall have their insurance carrier furnish the City a certificate or certificates of 
insurance and endorsement page(s) evidencing insurance coverage in accordance with the requirements 
identified herein. Acceptance by the City of a certificate or certificates of insurance and/or endorsement 
page(s) showing coverage not in compliance with the insurance requirements of this Agreement shall not 
relieve Contractor or Subcontractor(s) from its obligations under this Agreement. 

Severability 

Paragraph 5.11. If any part of Article V contravenes any applicable statutes, regulations, rules, or 
common law requirements, then, to the extent and only to the extent of such contravention, such part 
shall be severed from this Article V and deemed nonbinding while all other parts of this Article V shall 
remain binding. 

ARTICLE VI. 
LEGAL ADMINISTRATION 

SECTION A. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

General Legal Compliance 

Paragraph 6.1. Contractor shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal ordinances, 
statutes, laws, rules and regulations applicable to the Agreement as well as other regulations and 
restrictive covenants of the City. 

6f 



If the Contractor discovers any provisions in the Agreement which is contrary or inconsistent with any 
law, ordinance, or regulation, it shall immediately report same in writing to the City. 

Paragraph 6.2. Contractor shall be held to comply with all requirements of the Prevailing Wage 
Law of the State of Missouri, and shall forfeit as a penalty to the state, county, city, town district or other 
political subdivision on whose behalf the Contract is made or awarded, one hundred dollars ($1 00.00) for 
each workman employed, for each calendar day, or portion thereof, such workman is paid less than the 
said stipulated rates for any work done under this Contractor, by him/her or by any subcontractor under 
him/her. 

Paragraph 6.3. Contractor shall affirm by sworn affidavit that he/she has enrolled and participated 
in a federal work authorization program with respect to its employees who work in connection with the 
contracted services and to sign the affidavit affirming that Contractor does not knowingly employ any 
person who is an unauthorized alien in connection with the Contract. Such affidavit shall be required as 
a condition of this Contract prior to or at the time of execution of this Contract, and Contractor shall 
provide documentation for the program. 

SECTION B. GOVERNING LAW AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

Paragraph 6.4. The Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Missouri. The Agreement is performable in Franklin, County, Missouri, and the 
Parties agree that venue for any dispute under the Agreement shall be Franklin County. Any Party, who 
is the prevailing Party in any legal proceeding brought under or in relation to the Agreement shall be 
entitled to recover court costs and reasonable attorney's fees from the non-prevailing Party. 

SECTION C. MISCELLANEOUS 

Severability 

Paragraph 6.5. If any part of this Agreement contravenes any applicable statutes, regulations, 
rules, or common law requirements, then, to the extent and only to the extent of such contravention, such 
part shall be severed from this Agreement and deemed nonbinding while all other parts of this 
Agreement shall remain binding, so long as the material purposes of this Agreement can be determined 
and effectuated. 

Singular and Plural 

Paragraph 6.6. Reference to one gender includes a reference to the other gender. 

Headings 

Paragraph 6.7. The headings, sub-headings, and other subdivisions of this Agreement are 
inserted for convenience only. The Parties do not intend them to be an aid in legal construction. 

6f 



Counterpart Execution 

Paragraph 6.8. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and each such 
counterpart shall be deemed an original of this Agreement for all purposes. No Party shall be bound to 
this Agreement unless and until all Parties have executed a counterpart. 

Binding Authority 

Paragraph 6.9. Each of the individuals executing this Agreement represents that he or she has full 
right and authority to execute this instrument on behalf of the City or Contractor, as the case may be, and 
to bind such Party. If the Person executing this 

Agreement has a title that includes the term "Manager," "Director," or "Vice President," then the Parties 
agrees that such Person has apparent authority to execute this Agreement and bind the Party. If such 
Person executes this Agreement on behalf of a Party, the other Party is not required to obtain a power of 
attorney, delegation of authority, or corporate resolution evidencing such authority. 

Entirety of Contract 

Paragraph 6.1 0. The Agreement embodies the entire contract between Parties. 

Waiver 

Paragraph 6.11. Failure to exercise any option to terminate shall not constitute a waiver of the right 
to exercise the same in the event of any subsequent default. A waiver of any breach of any provision of 
the Agreement shall not constitute or operate as a waiver of any breach of such provision or any other 
provisions, nor shall any failure to enforce any provision hereof operate as a waiver of such provisions or 
any other provision. The failure of the City at any time to enforce or to object to a failure or refusal to 
perform any terms, condition, or covenant of the Agreement, or to exercise any option herein giver, or to 
require at any time performance by the Contractor of any term, condition, or covenant hereof, shall in no 
way constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach, or effect the validity of the Agreement or any part 
hereof or the right of the City thereafter to enforce the same, but shall apply only to the specific instance 
to which the failure to enforce is directed. 

Approvals 

Paragraph 6.12. All approvals or consents required or permitted pursuant to the Agreement shall be 
writing in order to be considered valid and effective. 

6f 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first above 
written. 

CITY OF WASHINGTON 

By _____________________ _ 

Sandy Lucy, Mayor 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Mary Trentmann, City Clerk 

CONTRACTOR 

By __ ~----~---------------
"Contractor" 

Title-------------------

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Title: 

6f 



April 12, 2016 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Washington 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO: 63090 

RE: Bid Recommendation- Pool Painting 

Dear Honorable Mayor and City Council, 

CITY OF 
fi 

' 

GTON 
}, 

The Parks and Recreation Depariment recently solicited bids for the Agnes Nolting Aquatic Complex 
Leisure Pool Painting Project This project involves the painting of the two slides and the water 
feature. Notices were sent out to Vendors and advertised in the paper, and three companies 
expressed interest, however, only one company responded to the bid solicitation by the deadline, and 
has agre~d to provide the work as specified: 

After reviewing and evaluating the bids; Staff recommends the acceptance of the bid proposal 
su.bmitted by Bazan Painting Company in the amount of $17,899.00, which is within the . 
$20,000.00 budgeted in the 2015/2016 Parks and Recreation Budget account number 001-22H 
000-521560 Building Repair & Maintenance. 

As always, .if you have any qt.restions, concerns or would like additional information, please feel free 
to contact me prior to the City Council Meeting. 

Darren Dunkle, CPRP 
Director of Parl<s and Recreation 

61 



City of Washington, Missouri Department of Parks and Recreation 

BID FORM 

In response to the Invitation for Bids and In accordance with the Instructions to Bidders and other 
Bidding Documents, the undersigned Bidder declares that he has had an opportunity to examine the : 
site of the Work and has carefully examined the Contract Documents therefore, Including the 
Addenda Identified below, and on the basis thereof, and being fully familiar with the local conditions 
affecting the Work, and upon written notice of award of contract, acknowledges and agrees to provide 
all tabor, material, equipment, toqls, management and supervision, safety and technical services, 
insurance, bonds and lnoldentals necessary or required for the faithful performance of the Contract 
Work In accordance with the abovenreferenoed documents ln. a safe, timely and workmanlike manner 
for the following Category Unit Bid Price: 

Itemized Unit Base Bid 

· Cateaory Quantity Unit Price Total. 
I'? ~ 

,:(2 

Mobilization 1 300, :300 -

~~ ).< II ~ &o.~ <S>" 

Power Wash and Sand Slides '1_'6_ if (p,<:'' 3.3 ;;..,&.>-:; 
~ 

/ 

lf[JO, 
..... 

Small Slide Primer Coat 1 lf 8'0~ 
.,.. --Small Slide Painting 1 ~eo ~1)0 

II' 
~"-

Large Slide Primer Coat 1 .1.5~J.c.; :Z,5;<..D. 

•' ..... 
Large Slide Painting 1 '1 lfoo ~ tr- J.f 5o, 

...... 
J If fSD; Leisure Pool Water Feature Power Wash and Sand 1 I "/ ~ D, 

d 

I 'l go'" Leisure Pool Water Feature Primer Coat '1 ( '1~ 0, 
, 

:2 Lf &'o ~ Leisure Pool Water Feature Palntinq 1 2-I+S o, 

By submitting this Bid, the Bidder agrees to waive any claim It has or may have against the City and 
their respective employees, arising out of-or In connection with the administration, evaluation or 
recommendation of any Bld(s). 

Pool Painting Project 2016 Bid Form BF -1 

I 
I 

I 
.-

6f 



City of Washington, Missouri Department of Parks and Recreation 

Addenda 

The undersigned Bidder acknowledges the following Addenda. If there are no·Addenda write "None" 
in the space provided: 

Addenda No: ~oNe-

Addenda No: NocJe--

dated ____ ~ 

dated ____ _ 

Acknowledgements 

pages ____ _ 

pages_........,._ ___ _ 

~idder understands that City reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any Informality 
In the bidding .. 

The Bidder agrees that this Bid shall be valid and may not be withdrawn for a period of ninety {90) 
days after the scheduled closing time for receiving bids . 

. Within ten (10) working days after receipt of written notice of award of contract, Bidder wlll Eixecule 
and deliver to the City the formal City-Contractor Agreement. 

CompanyName: BAz.f\A/ ff\1,NTI~J Co l 

Address; I ,__ 7 ,.3 N r (' ; ~ e. cR..o\. 

City, state: ~--~..:..·'\-__ l......:....._o~t.L:..__· ..:..~ .:::.~+~-m_z;. ___ ____;.(:._.;.:::;S......:$:-'3_;:_~,_· __.::.__ ___ _ 
I 

Phone Number: 3 f tt 9 ~ i 3 .5 bO 

E~mail: · ()J o.l+- be\. z. C-\ » J 'v--@ b o.... 'Z, CLV) F o.. 1• () f 1 h-3 t~ c..o I'V1 

Title: fr~ z t. ~ e..n T 

::t:~ure~/ ~T 
I I 

Pool Painting Project 2016 Bid Form 

! 
! 
I" 

I. 

l 

61 



BILL NO. _____ INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN ______ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
EXECUTION OF AN EASEMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI AND 
HYDRA SPONGE CO., A MISSOURI CORPORATION 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as 

follows: 

SECTION 1: The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute an 

Easement Agreement by and between the City of Washington, Missouri and Hydra 

Sponge Co., a Missouri corporation, a copy of which is marked Exhibit I and is attached 

hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and such other documents, certificates and 

instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of 

this Ordinance, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the City. The City Clerk is 

hereby authorized and directed to attest to and affix the seal of the City to the said 

Agreement and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary 

or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 2: The City shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the City 

are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver 

such other documents, ce1iificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to 

carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval. 

6g 



Passed: ___________ _ 

ATTEST: _______ _ 
President of City Council 

Approved: _________ _ 

ATTEST: ________ _ 
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

6g 



EXHIBIT I 

Space Abave for Recorders U!'e Only 

EASEMENT AGREE~IE;'\IT 

THIS EASE:MENT AGREEMENT (this "Agrwn~nt") is made to be effective as of the __ 
day of , 2016, by and between Hydra Sponge Co., a Missouri corporation, with an 
address of 300 Westlink Drive, Washington, ~Jissouri 63090, herein the Grantor, and the City of 
Wa~hington,l\Iissouri, a city oftl1e third class and political subdivision of the State of Missouri, with an 
address of 405 Jefferson Street, Washington, Missouri 63090, herein, the Grantee. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Grantee reconstmcted a bridge on \Vestlink Drive (the "Bridge"), a street and right 
of way owned and controlled by the Grantee, adjacent to Grantor's property; and 

WHEREAS, a portion of the bridge's concrete wing wall extends approximately 6. 7 feet north of 
the south property line of Grantor onto Grantor's property (the "Wing Wnll"); and 

WHEREAS, Grantor desires to grant to Grantee, and Grantee desires to obtain from Grantor, a11 
ea.>ement (i) for the locMion of the \Ving Wall on Grantor's property as currently constmcted and as 
shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein, and (ii) to maintain the \Ving Wall in the 
area identified ns 'Easement Area' on Exhibit A (the '·Eamneut Ari>a"). 

NO\Y, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of One Dollar paid to Grantor, and other 
valuable consideration, the receipt and .S1Jfticiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Gralltor ;md 
Grantee hereby agree as follows. 

L Recitals. The foregoing recitals are tme and accurate and are incorporated herein by 
reference thereto. 

2. Grant of Easement. Grantor 11ereby grants m1d conveys to Grantee (i} an exclusive 
easement to that portion of Grantor's property over, on, across and under which the Wing \Vall i~ 
currently constmcted (as shown on Exhibit A), to have and to hold the same. for the purpose.s of 
supporting the Bridge; and (ii) a no11-exdnsive easement to. over, across, under, and through the 
Easement Area, to have and to hold the ~ame, for the purposes of maintaining, repairing, replacing. 
recomtmcting, and removing the Wing Wall, and for no other pmpose; provided, however, the Easement 

6g 



Area shall not be U5ed for the staging of equipment. The easements granted to Grantee shall run with the 
laud and are. binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties; provided, however, in the event the 
Bridge is relocated, or the Bridge is rendered unu>able aud is not timely repaired or replaced by Grantee, 
or if the Bridge ceases to be part of a public road, Grantee shall remove the \Ving Wall from Grantor's 
propeliy (subject to the restoration obligations set forth in Section3, below), the easements granted herein 
shall be deemed automatically terminated_ and the parties agree to execute a written memorandum of such 
termination for recordation in U1e public land records. Grantor reserves the right to use the Easement 
Area for any purpose not inconststent with the pnrpose of the easement granted herein and to permit 
others (including granting orhers easements or licenses) to use the Easement Area for purposes tha1 do 11ot 
interfere with 11Ie easement granted herein. 

3_ Maintenance. of Win!! Wall: No Enlargement or Additional Improvements and No Use of 
Additional Property; Restoration. Grantee agrees to maintain the Wing Wall ilt good condition and 
repair. Grantee shall not enlarge. the Wing Wall or erect any other improvements of any kind in the 
Easement Area. In co1Ulection with tl1e exercise of its rights and obligations under this Agreement, 
Grantee covenants and agrees on its behalf and on behalf of any contractor or agent performing work for 
Grantee that Grantee, at Grantee's sole cost, will promptly restore the Easement Area or Grantor's 
adjacent property to ihe condition it was in prior to the enlrf thereon by Grantee or Gran1ee'.s contractor, 
including, without limitation, re-seeding, sodding, replacing landscaping, and di~king up compacted soil. 

4. Insurance; Indenmification. To the maxitlilUll extent permitted under l\-Iissouri law and 
provided the same doe.s not impair any right to sovereign i!llmunity enjoyed by the Grantee, in connection 
with any work in the Easeme11t Area, Grantee and each and every contractor Grantee shall maintain 
conllllercial general liability and property da111nge itmuance in an amount not less than $1 ,000,{100 each 
occurrence, $2,000,000 iii the annual ag:_gregate, and workeJ--s compensation insurance in at least the 
minimum amount required under li'Iissouri law, ;md if requested by Grantor, nan1e Gnmtor as an 
additional named insured under tl1e commercial general liability and property damage policies required 
heretmder. Additionally, to the maximnm extent pem1itted w1der Missouri law and provided the same 
does not impair any rig)lt to sovereign inummity enjoyed by the Grantee, Grantee and each and every 
contractor of Grantee hereby agrees to defend, indenmify and hold Grantor harmless from any and all 
claims, injuries, damages, losses, .suits, or costs, including attomeys' fees, arising out of or in connection 
with (a) any act or omission (negligent, intentional, or otherwise) in any way relating to this Agreement, 
the easements granted herein, the Wing Wall, the. Bridge, or an)' work related to any of the foregoing, (b) 
the presence of Grantee or h11Ch contractor of Grantee in or about t!Ie. Easement Area or Grantor's 
propeliy, or (c) any breach ofthis Agreement {except a breach by Grantor). 

5. Miscellaneous_ This Agreement comtitutes the entire agreement between the parties w:ith 
respect to the subject hereof and shall be bindil1g upon and inure to ihe benefit of the parties hereto and 
their respective legal representative.s, succe-Ssors and pennitted assigns. This Agreement shall not be 
modified or amended except pursuant to an instnm1ent in writing executed nnd delivered on behalf of 
each of the parties hereto. This Agreement shall be governed by the intemallaws of the State oflvlissouri 
without regard to choice of law provisions_ 

[The remainder oftllis pago is i/1111111/onal{v blank-signature pages follow.] 

2 

6g 



[SEAL] 

Atte.st: 

By: _________ _ 
Mary Trentmalll1, City Clerk 

STATE OHliSSOURI ) 
) ss. 

COU)l"TY OF FRANKLIN ) 

Grantee: 

City ofWashiugton.1·lissouri 

By:-::---:---::--:-:--------
Sandy LUC'J, Mayor 

On this __ day of , 2016, before rue appeared Sandy Lucy, to me personally 
known, who, being by me duly sworn did say that she is the Mayor of the City of\Va&hington, Missouri, 
a third class city organized and existing \tuder the laws of the State of Missouri, and that the seal affixed 
to the foregoing instmment is the. corporate seal of said city, and tl1at said instnuuent was &igned and 
sealed in behalf of said dty by authority of itg City Council, and said Mayor acknowledged said 
instmment to be the free act and deed of said city. 

IN TESTh\-:lONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed ill)' official seal in the 
County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

Notary Public 
Printed Name:. ___________ _ 

My Commi%ion Expires:. _______ _ 

4 

6g 



IN \i'ITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement to be dfective as of 
the date first above written. 

STATE OF----------
ss. 

COUNTY OF _____ _ 

Grantor: 

Hydra Sponge Co. 

BT.·~~~------------------
Tim Maharrey, Secretary 

On this __ day of , 2016, before me appeared TimlVIaharrey of Hydra 
Sponge Co., a Missouri co~poration, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that 
he is the Secretary ofHydm Sponge Co., and that on behalfof,said cmporation, by authority of its board 
of directors, said Secretaiy of Hydra Sponge Co. acknowledged said instmment tCl be the free act and 
deed of said corporation. 

IN \'lliThTESS \VHEREOF, I lmve hereunto set my hand and affixed my oft1cial seal in the 
County and State aforesaid on tl1e day and year above written. 

Notary Public 
PrilltedName.:_ --------------

iviy Co1nmi;;sion.Ex:pires:. _______ _ 

[Gralllee 's signature appears on .following page.} 

3 

6g 



EXHIBIT "A" 
PART OF THE SOUTH HALf OF THE NORTHV.£ST QUARTER OF SECllON 16, 

TOWNSHIP 44 NORTH, RANGE 1 \'lEST OF THE 5TH P.M., 
IN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, FRANKLIN COUNTY, MISSOURI 

"'sAL 

nt-"-!i-r..S~o (bll 
~'41 E. ~lch!'<l'<t.-f'<t t'f, G~M~-~11 {~t•} 
\JN(.t~ lil~¥11'11i.~{~4 t-•"'!l,...¢<h¥t'i'9~'>'-1 

• Si:<:~lt:"rtk-;»t~!t 
' (l.,'f,zt;.l( o~IJ.L.Iir/ 

6g 



HydmspongB Wing V>lal! Extllblt 
Pro)ocl No. ·f 5-(l25Z 
March 25, 2016 

Wing Wall Exhibit: 

An GO$et11ent area In tM City of 'N<!$hlngton, l'ranklhl County, Mlssowi, being part of lila South half of lho Norlhwesl 
Otrartor In Soclloo 16, Township 44 N<lrth, Range1 West orthe 5th P.M. doscrtt>~d ~s follow$: 

Commenc:ing <JI tho $ou\he;Jst corner of a tract of land being rocordod In Document No. 0924365 of !he Fran~lln 
Catmt;• Recorder of D~~;ds ufllc<l; $<J.id point being on the Nurth RIOhlof Way Lfne of Wostlink Drive {GO'W) thence 
leaving a aid Southon$( corn or along tile 11orih 11ne of sald rosdwa)' S65'29'00''W 105.00 feet to the point or begll'ning 
of tho c~~emenl Mea described herein; thenoo continuing along said right of way S65.29'00'W 1 !5.00 feello a point: 
thence leaving said right of way N24'31'00'W iO.OO f8el1o a point: tl1ilnre Nll5'29'00"E 15.00 feet to a point: 
thonca S24•3t'OO''E 10.00 fe~:t ta thQ point of bogimilng containing i50 squa.-e feet of a~sam<Jot aroa. 

6g 



BILL NO. _____ INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN ______ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. -------

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
EXECUTION OF A RELEASE AND TERMINATION OF 
EASEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
WASHINGTON, MISSOURI AND HYDRA SPONGE, CO., A 
MISSOURI CORPORATION 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as 

follows: 

SECTION 1: The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute a Release 

and Termination of Easement by and between the City of Washington, Missouri and 

Hydra Sponge Co., a Missouri corporation, a copy of which is marked Exhibit A and is 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and such other documents, 

certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply 

with the intent of this Ordinance, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the City. 

The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attest to and affix the seal of the City 

to the said Release and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be 

necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 2: The City shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the City 

are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver 

such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to 

carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances or patis of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

6h 



SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval. 

Passed: -----------------------

ATTEST: _________ _ 
President of City Council 

Approved: __________ _ 

ATTEST: _________ _ 
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

6h 



EXHIBIT A 

Space Above for Recorder's Uoe Only 

RELEASE A.!.'\D TERl\ll!'.'ATIOl'\ OF EASEl\IENT 

THIS RELEASE AXD TEfu\IINAIION OF EASE\IE?H (this "Release") is made to be 
effective as of the __ day of , 2016, by the City of Washington, l\Iissouri, a city of 
the third class and political subdivision ofthe State of 1>-Iissouri, wiih an address of 405 Jefferson Sireet, 
\Va.shington, Missouri 63090, herein, the Grantor, in favor of Hyd1·a Sponge Co., a Missouri corporation, 
with an addre.ss of 300 Westlink Drive, Washington, Missouri 63090, herein the Grantee, and Grantee's 
successors rutd assigns. 

RECITALS 

'iVHEREA,'), Sun Security Bank granted a temporary construction easement to the Grantor 
pursuant to that certain Easement Deed dated April 6, 2009 and recorded on April27, 2009 as Document 
No. 0908541 of the Franklin County, ~vH;souri records (the "Easem,;nt"), .md1 Easement encumbering 
property now owned by Grantee and legally de.scribed as: 

A tract of land being part of the ::lorthwest Quarter of Section 16, Township 44 North, 
R:Ulge 1 West of the 5th P.1·L and being more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at a fC~und sione at the Southwest corner of Section 16; thence 
N22'08'50"E 3456.97 feet to n point in the centerline of West Link Ind\Jslrial Drive, 
thence leaving said centerline N24.39'21"\V 29.SO feet to a poi.ut in the north right-of· 
way of \Vest Link Industrial Drive, said point being the point ()fbeginning of the tract of 
land described herein; theJlCe leaving said right-of..way N53.57'46"E 153.05 feet; thence 
N46'32'42"E 158.41 feet; t11ence N83°11'46"E 117.77 feet to a property liue; thence 
aloug said property line Sll 037'3T'E 46.09 feet to a point in the north rig)lt-of-way of 
West Lillk Industrial Drive; thence along said right of way the following courses: 
S65'18'29'W 0.82 feet. S65°18'32"W 400.88 feet to the point of beginning coJttainiug 
0.40 ac:res. Subject to any and all easements, re.strictions, conditions, etc. of record; 

and 

'WHEREAS, by its own tenm, the Easement was to terminate upon completion of the 
reco!l>truction of\Vestlink Drive Bridge aJtd such reconstruction is now ccnnplete; and 

6h 



WHEREAS, Grantee has requested that Grantor execute this Release evidencing the termination 
>1nd release of the Easement. 

:.\'0\V, THEREFORE, in coJHideration of the sum of One Dollar aud other vahmble 
consideration, the receipt aud >ufficiency of wbidt are hereby acknowledged, Grantor co1lftrms the 
RELEASE Ai\'D TEIUIINATIO::-i of the Ea~;ement and does hereby RELEASE Ai\"D TERUI~ATE 
tbe Easement. The Easement is hereby forever tenninated and is of no force and effect 

IN WITNESS 'WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Relea;;e to be effective as of the 
d.'lte first above written. 

[SEAL] 

Atle;t: 

By:.-::-~~--~~=-~-
MaryTreJltmann, City Clerk 

STATEOFMISSOURI ) 
) ss. 

COU~TY OF FRANKLIN ) 

Grantor: 

City ofWashingtou, ;Missouri 

By:"-::---:--::--:-:--------
Sandy Lucy, Mayor 

On this_ day of 2016, before me appeared Sandy L11cy, to me persona!ly 
known, who, being by me" duly .swom did say that she is the Mayor of the City of Washington, Mksouri, 
a third class city organized aud existing under the laws of the Slate of1vHssouri, and that the seal affixed 
to the foregoing imtmment is the corporate seal of said city, and that said instnunent was signed and 
sealed in behalf of said city by authority of its City Council, a11d said !vfayor acknowledged said 
instrument to be the free act and deed of said city. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 
C'OJmty and State aforesaid, the day and year first :~bove written. 

Notary Public 
Printed Name:. ___________ _ 

~v!y Commission Expire,~: _______ _ 
2 

6h 



RESOLUTION NO. ____ _ INTRODUCED BY: _________ _ 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION FOR FEDERAL 
ASSISTANCE FROM THE RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGRAM FOR 
PHASE II OF THE ROTARY RIVERFRONT TRAIL IN THE CITY OF 

WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 

WHEREAS, the City of Washington, Missouri is applying for federal assistance from the 
Recreational Trails Program for the purpose of Phase II of the Rotary Riverfront Trail; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE City of Washington, Missouri, that 

1. Sandy Lucy, Mayor of City of Washington is authorized to sign the application for federal 
assistance and any other official project documents that are necessary to obtain such assistance, 
including any agreements, contracts or other documents that are required by the State of Missouri 
or the Federal Highway Administration; 

2. The City of Washington currently has the written commitment for the minimum 20% matching 
share for the project elements that are identified in the application and will allocate the necessary 
funds to complete the project; 

3. In the event a grant is awarded, the City of Washington will commit the necessary financial 
resources to operate and maintain the completed project in a safe and attractive manner for public 
access for 25 years; 

4. In the event a grant is awarded, the City of Washington is prepared to complete the project within 
the time period identified on the signed project agreement; and 

5. In the event a grant is awarded, the City of Washington will comply with all rules and regulations 
of the Recreational Trails Program, applicable Executive Orders and all state laws that govem the 
grant applicant during the performance of the project. 

This resolution passed ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

Adopted this ___ day of _______ , 2016, by the City Council of the City of 
Washington, Missouri. 

ATTEST: __________ _ 

President of City Council 

ATTEST: _______________ _ 

Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

6i 



CJTYOF 

WASH GTO 

April11, 2016 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Washington 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

MI.SSOURI 

RE: Resolutiol! - Recreation Trails Program Grant Application 

Honorable Mayor and City Council, 

As you are aware, the Parks and Recreation Department is currently working on the development of a grant 
application for the Recreation Trails Program (RTP} through the Missouri State Parks (A division of the 
Missouri Qepartment of Natural Resources) for the potential funding for Phase II of the Rotary Riverfront Trail. 

RTP grants are federal funds budgeted through the Federal Highway Administration and administered in 
Missouri through Missouri State Parks and are open to local and state governments, school districts, non-profit 
and for-profit organizations. Missouri receives between $1 and $1.5 million per fiscal year, with the maximum 
amount awarded is $150,000 for trail projects and $10,000 for educational projects. All applicants must have a 
minimum 20 percent match, and must be open to the general public for 25 years. 

Although, staff is still working on the completion of the grant application, it is anticipated that we will be asking 
for the full $150,000 and will use prior land acquisitions and in-house labor as our match. In doing so, the City 
is required to pass a resolution supporting the City's application for federal funds. Accordingly, staff with the 
support of the Parks and Recreation Commission, recommends that Council review and approves the 
attached "Resolution Supporting The Application For Federal Assistance From The Recreational Trails 
Program For Phase II Of The Rotary Riverfront Trail". 

As always, if you have any questions, concerns or would like additional information, please feel free to contact 
me prior to the City Council Meeting. 

Respectfully, ~ . 

~c~~~~~-X ~\ 
Darren Dunkle, CPRP 
Director of Parks and Recreation 

6i 



INTRODUCED BY ----------------

RESOLUTION NO. ---

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF CHANGING THE NAME 
OF NORTH OLD POTTERY ROAD TO WESTRIDGE DRNE, IN THE CITY 
OF WASHINGTON, FRANKLIN COUNTY, MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, North Old Pottery Road is an east-west street located in the City of Washington, and 

recognized as such by the United States Postal Service; and 

WHEREAS, the name changes would provide consistency in the City of Washington street name 

system and provides for effective emergency response; and 

WHEREAS, the street names could endanger the public safety; and 

WHEREAS, the City is requesting to change the name ofNorth Old Pottery Road to Westridge Drive; and 

Now, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as 

follows: 

SECTION 1: It is hereby recommended to change the aforementioned street name of North Old 

Pottery Road to Westridge Drive. 

SECTION 3: Be it further resolved that this resolution be published one time in the Washington 

Missourian, in accordance with the Statutes of the State of Missouri. 

PASSED: __________ _ 

ATTEST:. __________ _ 
City Clerk President of the City Council 

APPROVED: __________ _ 

ATTEST:. __________ _ 
City Clerk Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

6j 



April12, 2016 

Mayor & City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, MO 63090 

---~~~-----·--:c-------------

C!TY 

TO 

Re: File No. 16-0308-Preliminary Plat-Phoenix Center II, Plat 9 

Mayor and City Council: 

At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held on April11, 2016 the above mentioned subject 
was approved. 

7!~~-j24&~ 
Thomas R. Holdmeier 

PLANNING & ENGINEERING SERVICES 

405 JEFFERSON STREET 

WASHINGTON, MO 63090 

{636)-390-1010 Phone ( 636}-2398-4649 Fax www.ci.washinqton.mo.us 7a 



BILL NO. ____ _ INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN _____ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF PHOENIX CENTER 
II, PLAT 9, CITY OF WASHINGTON, FRANKLIN COUNTY, MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, the final plat of a Phoenix Center II Plat 9 in the City of Washington, 

Missouri has been submitted to the City for approval; and 

WHEREAS, said plat meets the requirements of the applicable ordinances of the City of 

Washington, Missouri; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, 

Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: The final plat of a Phoenix Center II Plat 9, in the City of Washington, 

Missouri is hereby approved and the same is ordered recorded in the Office of the Recorder of 

Deeds of Franldin County, Missouri. 

SECTION 2: The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute any documents, 

certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 

intent of this Ordinance, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the City. The City Clerk 

is hereby authorized and directed to attest to and affix the seal of the City to any documents, 

certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 

intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval. 

7b 



Passed: ----------------------

ATTEST: ________ _ 
City Clerk President of City Council 

Approved: __________ __ 

ATTEST: _______________ _ 
City Clerk Mayor of Washington, Missouri 



p
,
\
V
~
\
2
7
4
7
-
a
 P

C3
! 

le
t 

ll
lo

.\2
74

7-
a 
s
.
m
q
\
~
7
H
-
a
 s
~
~
 1

'1.
.-L

d.o
ll 

.. /
 ..

 /2
01

61
:.

20
P

il
 

PH
O

EN
IX

 
C

EN
TE

R
 

II 
PL

AT
 

IX
 

A
 R

ES
UB

DI
VI

SI
O

N 
O

F 
LO

T 
11

A
 O

F 
A

 R
ES

U
BD

M
SI

O
N

 
O

F 
LO

T 
11

 
PH

O
EN

IX
 C

EN
TE

R 
II 

PL
AT

 
I, 

PA
RT

 O
F 

U
.S

. 
SU

RV
EY

 N
O

, 
19

12
, 

TO
W

NS
HI

P 
44

 N
O

RT
H,

 
AA

NG
E 

1 
W

ES
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

5T
H

 
P.

M
. 

CI
TY

 O
F 

W
AS

HI
NG

TO
N,

 
FA

AN
KU

N
 

C
O

U
N

lY
, 

M
IS

SO
U

R
I 

BF
A 

7b
 



CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS 

COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS: April2015- Mayor Pro-Tem-Josh Brinker 
April2015- Planning & Zoning- Greg Skornia 
April2015- 353 Redevelopment- Steve Sullentrup 
April2015- Board of Health- Meyer, Mohesky, Patke, 

Holtmeier 

2015 COUNCIL COMMITTEES LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS 
Emergency Services 

Mark Hidritch 
JeffPatke 
Greg Skornia 

Downtown Core 
Joe Holtmeier 
Walt Meyer 
Greg Skornia 

353 Redevelopment 
JeffPatke 

Transportation Committee, Highway Commission & Airport 
Joe Holtmeier 
Walt Meyer 
JeffMohesky 
Steve Sullentrup 

Public Works & Solid Waste 
Josh Brinker 
JeffMohesky 
Greg Skornia 
Steve Sullentrup 

Parl{S & Tree Board 
Josh Brinker 
Mark Hidritch 
JeffPatke 

Historical Society & Preservation Commission 
Josh Brinker 
Joe Holtmeier 
Walt Meyer 

Library 
JeffPatke 
Mark Hidritch 

Tourism 
Josh Brinker 
Joe Holtmeier 

Sa 


	20160414100729861
	20160414100806239
	20160414101003525

